CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING

Meeting: Planning Board CITY C{ﬁ‘f;r'{%(";‘:’ FFICE

Date: July 20, 2020 ity oF tfé.fw U EGROUGH
Time: 7:00 PM

Location: REMOTE MEETING NOTICE 020 UL 16 B 05

In accordance with the March 12, 2020 Executive Order issued by Governor Baker modifying certain requirements of the
Open Meeting Law, the City of Marlborough Planning Board will hold a remote meeting on Monday, July 20, 2020 at 7:00
pm. The public may access the meeting by clicking on the link provided in the Planning Board calendar on the Planning
Board Website https://www.marlborough-ma.gov/planning-board or by dialing in using the following phone number
and conference ID : Phone Number 1 617-433-9462, Conference ID 947 953 116 #

Agenda Items to be Addressed:

1} Meeting Minutes
A. June 22, 2020

2) Chair's Business
3) Approval Not Required (None)

4) Public Hearings
A. Public Hearing: Petition of Mr. Robert Gentry of 684 Stow Rd. to remove and replace a stone wall along a scenic roadway.
(Vote)
5) Subdivision Progress Reports
A. Subdivision Status Report
B.. Goodale Estates — First Amendment to Subdivision Performance Agreement Secured by Surety Bond (Vote)

6) Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None)

7) Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None)

8) Signs
A. Sign Variance Request — Applicant: Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC, Property: 435 Lakeside Avenue
Owner: EMAX LLC, Application: Signage Variance Pursuant to to Section 526-6 (F) and Section 526-12.¢ (2) of the sign
ordinance. Brian Grossman, representative, Bowditch & Dewey, LLP.

9) Correspondence
A.  Transmittal of Environmental Notification Form (ENF) Allen & Major Associates re: 339 Boston Post Road East
{Complete submission is filed and available at the Office of the Planning Board, 135 Neil St.)

10) Unfinished Business
A. Definitive Subdivision Application: Commonwealth Heights
Applicant — Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust {(Scott Weiss, The Gutierrez Company); Project Engineer -
Connorstone Engineering, Inc. Location — 10.6 Acres located on the corner of Forest Street and Ames Street. Middlesex
Registry of Deeds Book 31932, page 445 {Lot 14).
i. Engineering Review Letter
ii. Definitive Subdivision Plan: (Vote on waivers and vote on approval of definitive plan, Rev. 7-16-20.)
fil. Draft Covenant (Refer draft covenant to Legal.)
B. Timeline working group discussion (George LaVenture, Christopher Russ)

11} Calendar Updates

12) Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None)

A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND
OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.




MINUTES 1A
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Call to Order June 22, 2020

The Remote Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. Members present-
Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ and Matthew Elder. City Engineer, Thomas
DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holmi, also participated in the remote meeting.

1. Meeting Minutes
A. June 8, 2020

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Bo

June 8, 2020. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fen

voted to accept and file the minutes of
Nay: 0. Carried 6-0.

2. Chair's Business

With no objections, Chair Fenby requested tha
matter up later.

3. Approval Not Required
A. Simarano Drive at Cedar Hill, Applicant: Post Road:
Engineer, Michael Pustizzi, PLS, 32.Ti

184 Helen Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752; Land
Post Road East, Marlborough; Description of
nd 85-6 (184 Helen); South Middlesex Registry of

2020 review letter by Assistant City Engineer Collins into the record.
ded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept, file and endorse the
LaVenture, Fenby; Nay : Fay and Russ. Motion carried 4-0 with two members recusing.

C. 26 Jefferson St. — Applic aimundo Coeltho Araujo Neto, 36 Jefferson St., Martborough, MA 01752;
Land Surveyor: Dennis O’Brien, 480 West Central St., Franklin, MA 02038; Description of Property:
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 65099 Page 247. Assessor’s Map 56-153. Owner’s
representative, Allen Limos.

Mr. Limos was not present when item 3C came up in the agenda. On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded
by Mr. Fay, the Board voted to continue with the agenda and return to item 3C should Mr. Limos join
the meeting. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0.

4. Public Hearings
A. Public Hearing: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new Section 38 creating the
Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District. Assessor’s Map 30, Parcel 4 and
Assessor’s Map 30, Parcel 4C. City Council President, Michael Ossing.

1



Chair Fenby opened the public hearing. Mr. LaVenture read the public hearing notice into the record.
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the
following stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those Speaking in Favor 3) Those Speaking in Opposition

4} Comments and Questions from Board members.

Presentation:

Council President Ossing, 43 Varley Rd., represented the proposed zoning amendment.

The proposed amendment would add Section 650-38 to the City's zoning code. The amendment details
the construction, operation, maintenance and removal of the installation. The proposed overlay district
is over two parcels (30-4, 24 acres, and 30-4C, 11 acres), the site of the former Hudson Street fandfill.
Councilor Ossing said councilors support the proposal and believe the site is a good fit for a solar facility.
Mr. Ossing reviewed that the Board previously supported an alternate solar overlay district, but Urban
Affairs did not act on the zoning request.

The state encourages solar development on landfills, and | ives exist for both municipalities and
developers to install solar through the State Solar Mass, s:Renewable Target program (SMART).

used and where the installation is situated on the parcels. The City coulc
for a future recreation area, for example. The City could also site the pa

Those Speaking in Favor:
Councilor David Doucetfs

) tive to hillside vegetation, which could be used by migrating butterflies
(Milkweed). Presiden i erated that the City can structure its procurement proposal to dictate
panel placement. He'sh at the City received an unsolicited proposal for a 6 MW installation. Mr,
Russ asked if the 6 MW'p al is for the whole site, or a portion of the site? Mr. Ossing said the 6
MW installation is for the whole 35-acre area. The Council is eager to move forward, pending DEP
approval. With no further comment, Chair Fenby closed the public hearing.

Mr. Fay began the discussion with a review of the Board’s typical review criteria. Does the proposed
zoning amendment benefit the City, is the proposed zoning amendment consistent with the City's
zoning and does the proposed zoning have limited impact to abutters? Mr. Hodge, Mr. Russ and Mr.
Elder commented that they have a favorable opinion of the proposed amendment and feel the solar
overlay district is a good use for the land. Mr. Fay feels the Board’s recommendation should include
efforts to reduce any impact to surrounding neighborhoods, including Gikas Lane and the rail trail.



On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to send a favorable recommendation
to the City Council on the proposed zoning amendment with the following considerations: 1) That
appropriate screening from abutting neighborhoods be included in the installation and 2) That the
installation be sited in such a way to preserve the scenic view from the rail trail.

Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried 6-0.

Public Hearing: Proposed rezoning of land off Valley St. identified as Map 82, Parcel 125, presently
zoned partly “Residence C” and partly “Industrial” to be rezoned entirely as “Residence C”, Marlborough
Hub, LLC. Mark Evangelous and Attorney Mark Bourbeau of Drohan, Tocchio & Morgan, P.C.

Chair Fenby opened the public hearing. Mr. LaVenture read the public hearing notice into the record.
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the
following stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those Speaking in Favor 3) Those Speaking in Opposition

4) Comments and Questions from Board members.
Presentation:

Mr. Evangelous of 108 Kelber Drive represented the propo ning amendment. He reviewed the
purpose of the zoning amendment, which cleansup a5 ndustrially-zoned railroad bed and
includes the area in the adjacent “Residence C” zone, The proposed zoning amendment was previously
presented and favorably recommended by the Bo ter was not acted on by the City
Council. He explained that the Board felt the that the zone change fit mf‘ the character of the
neighborhood and imposed minimal impact o utters and cleans up an‘industrial zoning anomaly over
the abandoned railroad bed. Mr Evangelous also stated that_ e railroad bed y tested for chemical

of the lots in the area (1/2 acre), so
Those Speaking in Favor:
No person spoke in favor, but Mr. Eva
letters were included in:the

ks.can change and Iots would be better. You can do more with
oning and eliminates an industrially zoned lot that is too skinny for any
: zoning change would increase the number of units for the project.
aren’t looking to do anything inconsistent with zoning. The lots will
be larger, and therei al use for the industrial parcel. The development design isn’t finalized.
Mr. Russ felt the zoning change made sense. Mr. Elder thought there wasn’t a lot of benefit for the City
but agreed that the zone change is consistent. Mr. LaVenture said he saw no harm from the proposed
amendment and could support the amendment. Mr. Hodge said there is no benefit in keeping an
orphaned industrial lot. He supports the change. Ms. Fenby agreed that the amendment provided
more consistent zoning in the area and would support the amendment. She does not support adding
higher density development than the four duplex lots previously shown on the previous “site plan”.
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to send a favorable
recommendation to the City Council on the proposed zoning amendment. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge,
LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0.



Mr. Limos joined the meetihg,
3. Approval Not Required :
C. 26 Jefferson St. — Applicant:

In its recommendation, the Board concluded that the zoning change fits into the character of the
neighborhood, the zoning change imposes minimal impact on the neighborhood abutters, and the
zoning change benefits the area by cleaning up a remaining zoning anomaly over the abandoned railway
bed.

Continued: Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision — Revised plan dated March 2, 2020.
Applicant - The Gutierrez Company; Project Engineer - Connorstone Engineering, Inc.

Location ~ 10.6 Acres located on the corner of Forest Street and Ames Street. Middlesex Registry of
Deeds Book 31932, page 445 (Lot 14).

Discussion of next steps. (Waivers, Engineering Review, Preparation of Covenant)

Ms. Fenby reopened the public hearing and stated that for the ease of Engineering review, Engineering
can assume a favorable impression of the two requested waivers..(Roadway length exceeding 500’ and
the use of an alternate roadway profile modeled after the Mauro Farms development.) Mr. Weiss from

The Gutierrez Company asked about the emergency access: ment. Fire Chief Breen and City
Engineer DiPersio indicated in their comments that the, ment was not necessary. If the Board
concurs, the easement could be removed from the pl e Board.was polled on their thoughts. All

can give to the
‘dramage structures

and erosion control should be part of the

“Mr. Weiss said that the draft covenant will be

ted by both the Conservation Commission and the
‘e to read the submitted comments from Board of
rside placed two conditions on the developer 1) Hire an
sreview all work performed relative to soil removal/site
Notice on the parcel identifying where the disposition of

ir Fenby declared the Commonwealth Heights public hearing closed.

d returned to ANR Item 3C.

Raimundo Coelho Araujo Neto, 36 Jefferson St., Marlborough, MA 01752;
Land Surveyor: Dennis O’Brien, 480 West Central St., Franklin, MA 02038; Description of Property:
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 65099 Page 247. Assessor's Map 56-153. Allen Limos-
Sovereign Design Associates.

Mr. Limos said he is helping the owner. He explained that the plan prepared by Dennis O’Brien
separates one lot into two. The property owner has a landscaping business and uses part of the lot to
park cars. The second created lot is on a hill and due to the elevation drop, there is some screening
from the use. The owner plans to continue this use. The first lot contains a residence and is considered
a pre-existing non-conforming use in the Commercial Automotive zone.

Mr. LaVenture read the 6-17-20 review letter from Assistant City Engineer Collins into the record.



Mr. Collins indicates that both lots have adequate area, frontage and can meet the Lot Shape
requirement for lots in the Commercial Automotive Zone. Lot B-1 has a stone wall ranging in height
from 1 foot to six feet along the entire frontage of Jefferson Street. This retaining wall impedes the
ability to claim that the proposed lot has present adequate access. Citing a 1992 Land Court case, Lot
B-1 does not have the present adequate access required for an ANR endorsement. On a motion by Mr.
Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: Elder, Fay,
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried 6-0. Since neither the applicant nor his
engineer was present to request that the plan be withdrawn, on a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr.
LaVenture, the Board voted to deny endorsement of the ANR. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ,
Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0.

5. Subdivision Progress Reports
A. Goodale Estates — Correspondence from Assistant City Engine
and Extension of Approval — Current Approval June 30, 2020
Mr. LaVenture read the June 11, 2020 correspondence f ;
record. Given the quantity of work required to complete the su

ns re: Request for Bond Reduction
quest to extend to 12-31-20.

stant City Engineer Collins into the
ivision and based on the cost to

developer, he concurred that the requested 6-m
complete the work was realistic. On a motion by

ion of the subduwsuoﬁ from $352,000 to
y: 0. Carried 6-0.

ourse now. City Engineer DiPersio
tent of site work required on the

$205,000. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, L.
Mr. Russ asked about whether it was

8. Signs
A. 431 Lincoln St.n plicati gn Appeal to Planning Board. Applicant Steven Pedro-Ayoub

Engineers. '
Ms. Fenby announce Board received an email that day from Building Commissioner Cooke
with an update onthe s nce application. She read the 6-22-20 email into the record. Assistant
City Engineer Collins discovered that the plan submitted to the Inspectional Service with the sign
application had an error. The plan misidentified the area as Business Zone District (B) when it should
have been Identified as Neighborhood Business (NB) zoning district. Since the location of the new
requested sign at 431 Lincoln Street is just outside the 200-foot radius of the nearest abutting
“residentially zoned district”, the sign does not need a variance from the Planning Board for 526 {12).
The sign is not “As of Right” and still requires a special permit from the City Council. Mr. Pedro thanked
the City for its consideration and determination by the Commissioner. On a motion by Mr. Elder
seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the email correspondence from
Commissioner Cooke. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 6-0.

9. Correspondence (None)



10. Unfinished Business
A. Draft Policy Discussion — Zoning and Variance Requests

Mr. Fay gave the Board an update on his discussions with the City Solicitor’s Office. He restated the
purpose of the draft policy, which is to publicly state the Board’s standards for the review of both zoning
amendments and sign variance requests. Assistant City Solicitor Piques joined the meeting and said his
office provided feedback on the draft policy to both Chair Fenby and Mr. Fay. Mr. Fay agreed with the
Legal Dept. feedback and will work over the summer on a redraft the policy with the goal of completion
in September,

Ms. Fenby stated that the Board will continue to meet remotely for the August 24 meeting, and will
evaluate the situation in September. It is unlikely than the Board.will return 1o in-person public hearings
in the near-term, but the Board may be able to meet in perso appropriate social distancing or
meet in a “hybrid fashion” with some choosing to part:crp person, while others participate
remotely.

Chair Fenby announced the Board will return to item 2A Ch
2. Chair's Business :
A. Chair Fenby has asked for a Planning Board task force to create compreh ve subdivision process

timelines. While the Board has timelines for prelir sion submissions, Ms.
Fenby would like to include open space subdivisions oh the, imeline. ould also like to see
defined process templates for perfgiim
that Legal be consulted to inquire w
periods due to the COVID state of em

‘Business

11. Calendar Updates
A. 7-20-20- Decision d

Respectfully submitted,

/kih George LaVenture/Clerk



4A-1

PLANNING BOARD

Barbara L. Fenby, Chair
Philip Hodge

RECEIVED , Sean N, Fay

{;!?‘{ C‘LERﬁ'S )” > ’;y i . Geerge LaVenture
! o7 gl - A Christopher Russ
; Matthew Elder
M0 26 P o ig Administrative Office Krista Holmi, Administrator
135 Neil St. (508) 624-6910 x33200

Marlborough, MA 01752 kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov.

Public Hearing: Scenic Roadway

In accordance with the requirements of the City of Marlborough General Code Chapter 497 and MGL Chapter
40, Section 15C “Scenic Roads Act”, and in accordance with the March 12, 2020 Executive Order issued by
Governor Baker modifying certain requirements of the Open Meeting Law, the Planning Board will hold a
remote public hearing on Monday, July 20, 2020 at 7:00 pm to consider the request of Mr. Robert Gentry of 684
Stow Road to remove an existing stone wall within the right-of -way of a scenic roadway. There will be no
in-person attendance by the public.

The public may participate in the hearing by clicking on the video link provided in the Planning Board agenda on
the Planning Board website hitps://www.marlborough-ma.gov/planning-board or by dialing in for meeting audio
using the following phone number and conference ID: 1 617-433.9462, Conference ID 1947953 116 #

You may also provide input by emailing kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov or by mailing comments to the City of
Marlborough Planning Board, 135 Neil St,, Marlborough, MA 01752.

The owners of 684 Stow Road request to remove the existing stone wall and build a new wall using different
materials. A copy of this notice is also available at the City Clerk’s Office, 140 Main St., Marlborough, MA (508}
460-3775 and on the City of Marlborough Planning Board website at:
https://www.marlborough-ma.gov/planning-board/pages/planning-board-public-hearing-notices,

This legal notice shall also be posted by the local newspaper and on the MA Newspaper
Publishers Association's ("MNPA") website (masspublicnotices.org).



4A-2

100 foot Abutfers List Report

Marlborough, MA

June 26, 2020
Subject Property:
Parcel Number: 8-146 Mailing Address: GENTRY CHRISTOPHER
CAMA Number: 8-146 684 STOW RD
Property Address: 684 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Abutters:
Parcel Number:  -8-1 ’ Mailing Address: MYERS LAURA B
CAMA Number: 8-1 : 706 STOW RD :
Property Address: 706 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 8126 S “m;“.f.ag,xaa;é;; "MARTINS PAULO
CAMA Number:  8-126 73 DEAN RD
Property Address: 73 DEAN RD ’ MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 8427 T ””Mé“.ﬁr}é"Aéa}ééé‘ "STEVENSBRIAND
CAMA Number: 8-127 ) 85 DEAN RD
Property Address: 85 DEAN RD ‘ MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 8445 T Mailing Address: JALALHEIDDI .
CAMA Number: 8-145 668 STOW RD
Property Address: 668 STOW RD A MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 8152 " Mailing Address: WINSKEBRIANC
CAMA Number: 8-152 692 STOW RD
Property Address: 692 STOW RD : MALBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 8160 " Mailing Address: ABRANCHES FLAVIA
CAMA Number: 8-160 669-STOW RD
Property Address: 669 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number:  8-801 " “Mailing Address: FOSSILENIEL
CAMA Number; 8-801 424 SOUTH ST
Property Address:. BALCOM RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 92 S ‘Mailing Address: BARNES STEVENM
CAMA Number: 9-2 689 STOW RD
Property Address: 689 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

@Technologlas

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CA! Technologies
6/26/2020 : are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 1 of 1

Abutters Liét Report - Marlborough, MA



Subject Property:

100 foot Abutters List Report

Marlborough, MA
June 26, 2020

4A-3

Abutters List Report - Marlborough, MA

Parcel Number: 8-146 Mailing Address: GENTRY CHRISTOPHER
CAMA Number: 8-146 684 STOW RD
Property Address: 684 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Abutters:
Parcel Number: - 8-1 Mailing Address: MYERS LAURA B
CAMA Number: 8-1 706 STOW RD
Property Address: 706 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 8126  Mailing Address: MARTINS PAULO
CAMA Number: 8-126 . 73 DEAN RD
Property Address: 73 DEAN RD MARLBOROQUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number:  8-127 " Mailing Address: STEVENS BRIAN D
CAMA Number: 8-127 85 DEAN RD
Property Address: 85 DEAN RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number:  8-145  Mailing Address: JALALHEDI .
CAMA Number: 8-145 668 STOW RD
Property Address: 668 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: ~ 8-152 " Mailing Address: WINSKE BRIANG
CAMA Number: 8-152 692 STOW RD
Property Address: 692 STOW RD MALBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 8460  Malling Address: ABRANCHES FLAVIA
CAMA Number: 8-160 669 STOW RD
Property Address: 669 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number:  8-801 Mailing Address: FOSSILE NIEL
CAMA Number: 8-801 424 SOUTH ST
Property Address: BALCOM RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Parcel Number: 92 ~ Mailing Address: BARNES STEVEN M
CAMA Number: 9-2 689 STOW RD
Property Address: 689 STOW RD MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAIl Technologies
6/26/2020 are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report. Page 1 of 1



- EXISTING
CONDITIONS

4A

suonipuo)
Sunsxg
V¥



\ EXISTING
- CONDITIONS




PROPOSED PLAN

!
i i
¢ ]
,“ ! |
: ; | b e e
a : ;
_ ! ; : j
.m m s \‘/ﬂ - -‘n ﬂ—m .4.“.. 2 Y rd
: T L2 aay =)
; ! i
i . m
v . |
| S
P

(Y
!
a
NS

' i o %
B V- P <]
: ; : — .
H owl. S S D_‘ ~ 4 i.. - m . o M v
[ < o I
i sl ¥ l.m e v ’
& E IR OIE
f -1 ] )

LEPE
MEIN
PopRd

ra
P ER- P HCR -

HetT
TUB




PREFERRED STYLE

4A preferred style




4A Preferred Style

PREFERRED STYLE
36 HBY 18" W



2z
2 O
O =
< £
7 )

STAISS [TeM PRI - VF




July 20, 2020

July 20, 2020

1 - Summary Sheet
2- Subdivisions - Under construction
3 - Subdivisions - Awaiting Acceptance

4 - Subdivisions - Under Review

Under Construction

5A



July 20, 2020 5A

SUBDIVISIONS - BOND HAS BEEN PULLED

BOND AMOUNT PLANS
SUBDIVISION
City held accounts| AS-BUILTS |ACCEPTANCE| DEED DESCRIPTIONS
Shaughnessy Estates $10,264.46 YES YES w\ Legal & Engin.

Marlboroush/Northoroush Tand Realtv Trust

SUBDIVISIONS - AWAITING ACCEPTANCE

SUBDIVISION BOND AMOUNT COMMENTS

SUBDIVISIONS - UNDER CONSTRUCTION

RATION
SUBDIVISION BOND AMOUNT EXPII)A,:I;O COMMENT

Goodale Estates (Open Space):
Jenks Lane

1 '
.............................................. L T T T T T L L L L L L L] SRR PR SRS SR

. . : ; i Covenant must be in place and City
215 Simarano Drive: . H : .
. NOT SET i 9-Sep-20 : Clerk certify that no appeal has
Street name has not been assigned l : . .
: : : been filed before endorsing plan

SUBDIVISIONS - NEW

DECISION
SUBDIVISION DATE SUBMITTED] DATE COMMENT

(meeting on)

$205,000.00 31-Dec-20 Roadway construction on-going

Second version of subdivision Plan
18-Nov-19 7/24/2020 |with shortened roadway length and
modified cross-section

Commonwealth Heights
Atkinson Drive

Under Construction



July 20, 2020

SUBDIVISIONS - UNDER CONSTRUCTION

Goodale Estates (Open Space): Jenks Lane
Off Goodale Street Approval Date J Expiration Date__}____Bond Amount |
Marlborough/Northorough Land Realty Trust 14-Nov-16 m 1 4—N0v18 ________________________
B Bond Amount : H
T 3018 Developer has filed for bankruptcy |
Agreement reached with new surety Construction is expected to restart early in Spring 2019_|
T Extension of Approval | SNovis i aaNowis i T
oo Extensionof Approval i 210ct19 i 30dun-20 & |
___________________ Bond Amount | 16-Dec-19 i+ $352,000.00
oo Extensionof Approval i 224un20 31-Dec-20 $205,000.00

SUBDIVISIONS - APPROVED BUT NOT ENDORSED

215 Simarano Drive: Street name has not been assigned
Off Simarano Drive Approval Date : i ¢ Bond Amount
Jeremiah 29, LLC __10-Sep-18 9-Sep-20 NOT SET

Covenant must be in place & City Clerk must certlfy that no appeal has been filed before endorsing.

Construction of Self Storage Building per Site Plan Review Committee approval has started.

Under Construction

5A



July 20, 2020

SUBDIVISIONS - UNDER REVIEW

Commonwealth Heights Atkinson Drive

Off Ames Street/Glen Street ]
Marlborough/Northorough Land Realty Trust Dates : Deadline
I Swbmission i 18Novis I i ]
eeeeeoeoser..., Public Hearing i 160eC19 L e
oo ApprovalDeadline GG 23Mar20 i
oo New public Hearing 1T 23-Mar20 i i
... Approval Deadline (extension) 5 i 23-May20 i
S Approval Deadline (extension) 18-May-20 ~ 24-Jul-20
eoeoooooo... ApprovaiDate R R

Under Construction

5A



From: Krista Holmi

To: Adam Clavell

Cc: Kevin Gillis; Jason Grossfield (jgrossfield@marlborough-ma.gov); Scott Adams; Barbara Fenby; Jason Pigues
(Ipigues@marlborough-ma.gov)

Subject: Goodale Estates Amendment to Performance Agreement- New Subdivision Approval Date 12-31-20

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 2:58:00 PM

Attachments: First Amendment to Performance Agreement 6-26-20.docx

5B

REQUEST

FIRST
AMENDMENT TO
PERFORMANCE
AGREEMENT

Attorney Clavell,

Please see the attached proposed amendment to the performance agreement for the Goodale
Estates subdivision. Please return two original signed documents and bond continuation referencing
the amendment’s new completion date.

Thank you for your assistance and have a great weekend.

Krista

Krista Holmi

Engineering and Planning Board Administrator
135 Neil St.

Marlborough, MA 01752

(508) 624-6910 x33200
kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov


mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov
mailto:aclavell@clavell-law.com
mailto:Kgillis@northborocapital.com
mailto:jgrossfield@marlborough-ma.gov
mailto:scottbadams@verizon.net
mailto:sohohinny@aol.com
mailto:jpiques@marlborough-ma.gov
mailto:jpiques@marlborough-ma.gov
mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov

FIRST AMENDMENT TO SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE





AGREEMENT SECURED BY SURETY BOND



GOODALE ESTATES SUBDIVISION



This FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT made this 22nd day of June, 2020 between NORTHBOROUGH CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC, acting by and through Kevin Gillis as Manager, successor in interest to Valre Realty Trust (the “Developer”), and the CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation duly organized by law, acting by and through its duly authorized Planning Board (the “City” or “Planning Board”).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, on February 4, 2020, the Developer and Planning Board entered into that certain Subdivision Performance Agreement Secured by Surety Bond (“Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Developer requested an extension to the completion date and the Planning Board has authorized same.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises exchanged herein and other adequate consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, it is hereby mutually agreed as follows:

[bookmark: _GoBack]The parties hereby extend the Completion Date in the Agreement from June 30, 2020 to December 31, 2020.  Attached hereto is evidence that the Security is extended in accordance with this Amendment to reflect the new Completion Date.

All other terms of the Agreement remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

		

		





IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by their duly authorized representatives on the date first written above:





		CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

		NORTHBOROUGH CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC



		By its Planning Board

		



		



		



		By: 						

		By: 						



		       Barbara Fenby, Chair



		       Scott B. Adams, Manager                                              Duly Authorized







		     As authorized by vote of the 
     Planning Board on _________________

		



		

		





COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Middlesex, ss.

On this ____ day of ______________________, 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, Barbara Fenby, as Chair of the City of Marlborough Planning Board, personally appeared, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ____________________________________, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as the voluntary act of the City of Marlborough Planning Board.

						

Notary Public

Printed Name:					

My Commission Expires:			

[Seal]







COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS/STATE OF RHODE ISLAND



Middlsex, ss.

On this ____ day of ______________________, 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, Scott B. Adams personally appeared, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was ____________________________________, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as the voluntary act of Northborough Capital Partners, LLC.

						

Notary Public

Printed Name:					

My Commission Expires:			

[Seal]

	

2




FIRST AMENDMENT TO SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE
AGREEMENT SECURED BY SURETY BOND

GOODALE ESTATES SUBDIVISION

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT made this 22nd day of June, 2020
between NORTHBOROUGH CAPITAL PARTNERS, LLC, acting by and through Kevin
Gillis as Manager, successor in interest to Valre Realty Trust (the “Developer”), and the CITY
OF MARLBOROUGH, a municipal corporation duly organized by law, acting by and through
its duly authorized Planning Board (the “City” or “Planning Board™).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, on February 4, 2020, the Developer and Planning Board entered into that
certain Subdivision Performance Agreement Secured by Surety Bond (“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Developer requested an extension to the completion date and the
Planning Board has authorized same.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises exchanged herein and other
adequate consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, it is hereby mutually
agreed as follows;

1. The parties hereby extend the Completion Date in the Agreement from June 30,
2020 to December 31, 2020. Attached hereto is evidence that the Security is extended in
accordance with this Amendment to reflect the new Completion Date.

2. All other terms of the Agreement remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by their
duly authorized representatives on the date first written above:

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH NORTHBOROUGH CAPITAL PARTNERS,
LLC
By its Planning Board
By: By: ;
Barbara Fenby, Chair Kevin A. Gillis, Manager
Duly Authorized

As authorized by vote of the
Planning Board on

5B



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Middlesex, ss.

On this day of , 2020, before me, the undersigned notary

public, Barbara Fenby, as Chair of the City of Marlborough Planning Board, personally
appeared, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was

, to be the person whose name is signed on the

preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily for its

stated purpose as the voluntary act of the City of Marlborough Planning Board.

Notary Public

Printed Name:

My Commission Expires:

[Seal]

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS/STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

Middlesex, ss.
44
On this 02? day of June, 2020, before me, the undersigned notary public, Kevin A.

Gillis personally appeared, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which
was a Florida Drivers License, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or
attached document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as

the voluntary act of Northborough Capital Partners, LLC.

M(AH) )J(a\mf)i o M&l/&(i

Notary Public

r ~m

Notary Public, Commonwsakh of Magsachusstis
My Commission Expires October 05, 2023

@ MUTHUKKARUPPAN MALAR Printed Name: M A ‘Hf) u}< L‘dm/)}y'm Ma /&«9\,
\ } 7

S,
i

My Commission Expires:_ & [7(./” 20272

[Seal]



8A- sign variance

B O \/\/ D | TC H Bowditch & Dewey, LLP
200 Crossing Boulevard | Suite 300 | Framingham, MA 01702

508-879-5700 | bowditch.com

Brian S. Grossman

Direct telephone: 508-416-2410
Direct facsimile: 508-929-3120
Email: bgrossman@bowditch.com

July 14, 2020

Planning Board

City of Marlborough

135 Neil Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Attn: Krista Holmi, Engineering and Planning Board Administrator

Re: Applicant: Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC
Property Owner: EMAX LLC
Property: 435 Lakeside Avenue, Marlborough, Massachusetts
Application: Signage Variance Pursuant to Section 526-6(F) and Section 526-12.C(2)

of the Code of the City of Marlborough
Dear Members of the Planning Board:

Enclosed for filing are ten (10) complete copies of Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC's application for
Signage Variance for the above-referenced property. Also enclosed is the $25.00 filing fee.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns or if | can provide any further information.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

E FE.

Brian S. Grossman

Enclosures



APPLICATION TO PLANNING BOARD
FOR SIGNAGE VARIANCE

Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC
435 Lakeside Avenue (Route 20 - West)
Marlborough, MA 01752

Respectfully submitted,

Brian S. Grossman, Esq.

Bowditch & Dewey, LLP

200 Crossing Boulevard, Suite 300
Framingham, MA 01702

(508) 416-2410
bgrossman@bowditch.com

BOWDITCH

ATTORNEYS

July 14, 2020



APPLICATION TO PLANNING BOARD
FOR SIGNAGE VARIANCE

Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC

435 Lakeside Avenue (Route 20 - West)
Marlborough, MA 01752

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Application and Building Inspector's Denial Letter
Supporting Statement

Proposed Sign Specifications

Existing Signage on Property

Greendale PT Signage at Other Locations

Examples of Existing Signage on Nearby Properties



|




(F)

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
APPLICATION FOR SIGN APPEAL TO PLANNING BOARD

indicates your right to appeal to the City of Marlborough Planning Board. This application must be filed with the Planning
Board within 30 days of the date of the decision of the of the Building Inspector. (See Number 6 below.) Applicant must
attach a copy of the Building Inspector’s decision letter (usually a denial of a sign permit.) This application form must be
signed by the applicant or their authorized agent (and the property owner if the owner is not the applicant.) Send the
completed form along with the $25.00 filing fee to the Planning Board administrative offices at 135 Neil St. 2" Floor,
Marlborough, MA 01752. The Planning Board Administrator will sign this form and schedule an appeal hearing date at a
future scheduled meeting of the Planning Board.

1. Location of Proposed Sign: Street Address: 435 Lakeside Avenue (Route 20 - West)

What other signs exist on the property: (Type, Size, Location) Existing ground-mounted sign for 419-435 Lakeside
Avenue. Applicant has 2' x 17' Aluminum tubing wall sign with raised 9" high x 1/2" PVC letters. Please see attached for additional detail.

2. Name of business or activity applying for sign: Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC

3. Applicant: Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC
Applicant Address: 280 Boston Turnpike, Shrewsbury, MA 01545, Attention: Jon M. Dooley, M.S.P.T.

Applicant Contact Info: (name, email and phone) Brian S. Grossman, Esqg., (attorney for Applicant); 508.416.2410;
bgrossman@bowditch.com

4. Building Owner: EMAXLLC
Owner Address: 3 Joslin Lane, Southborough MA 01772

Owner Contact Info: (name, email and phone) Euger Lin, 508-740-0944

5. Applicantis Building Owner ¢/ | Tenant Other

6. Date of Building Inspector’s decision from which appeal is taken:June 23, 2020

(Attach a copy of the denial of sign permit letter.)

7. Section of the Sign Ordinance from which appeal is requested: Chapter 650, Section(s)_s24.5 (F)
Section heading(s):_Sians permitted in all districts

8. Description of Sign: nyi i

9. Give a brief outline why permit was refused and the purpose of the sign:

Signs exceed 50% of window area. Please see attached for additional detail.
Other pertinent information may be submitted with this application or requested by the Planning Board.

| hereby request a hearing before the Planning Board with reference to the above noted application:

= i
,.5,, RS ~(/L/,;»r,< e .

Signed:_____ Date: Owner:
Applicant
Received: $25 application fee - Check payable to City of Marlborough Initials of Board agent
Scheduled Hearing Date: Date of payment,
NEW SIGNS MAY NOT BE ERECTED UNTIL APPEAL HAS BEEN GRANTED AND PERMIT IS ISSUED Variance
Decision: Approved Denied

(If granted, attach this form and the variance decision letter provided by Planning Board with a new sign application.)



Ethan Lippitt

Code Enforcement Officer

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752
Phone: (508) 460-3776 X7 30201
Fax: (508) 460-3736

Email: clippitt@martborough-ma.gov
pwilderman@mariborough-ma.go

6/2312020

Lyons Signs
1454 Grafion St. o
Worcester, MA%@W&;@&‘?‘:{

RE: Window Sign Issue, Sign Permit BP-2020-000673
To whom it may concern,

On 6/18/2020 a window covering sign was applied that would be installed al 435 Lakeside Ave.
This permit cannot be installed as applied for and will need a variance from the Planning Board due
to exceeding the allowable window covering ordinance. The ordinances regarding both the window
covering and the appeal process have been included in this letter for your convenience,

§ 526-6

Signs permitied in all zoning districts.

The following signs are permitted in all zoning districts:

F. Window signs. ?’ezmafzam window signs shall not require a sign penmit, provided that their
aggregate display surface covers no more than 50% of the window or door on which they are
placed Temporary window signs may cover no more than 75% of the window or door on which
they are placed. Temporary window signs promoting a public service or charitable event shall not
be calculated in the allowable 75%. Temporary window signs may be displayed for a period of time
not to exceed 14 days, and shall be removed within 48 hours after the sale, event or reason for the
sign has been concluded.



2!?{& )

Your rights for an appeal have been included below.

§ 526-12 Administration and penalties.
C. Rights to appeal.

(1) Any applicant for a permit, any person who has been ordered by the Building Commissioner to
incur expense in connection with a sign and any person dissatisfied with any refusal, order or
decision of the Building Commissioner may appeal to the Planning Board within 30 days from the
date of such refusai, order or decision. The fee for the filing of said appeal shall be $25, payable to
the City of Mariborcugh upon the filing of said appeal. After written notice given to such parties as
the Planning Board shall order, the Planning Board shall address the appeal at a regularly
scheduled meeling of the Board. Applying the standards described in Subsection C(2) below,
where applicable, and interpreting this chapter, the Planning Board shall affirm, annul or modify
such refusal, order or decision within 45 days afier hearing the appeal The action of the Building
Commissioner may be annulfled or modified only by a two-thirds vote of the Planning Board. If the
action of the Buiiding Commissioner is modified or annutied, the Buliting Commissioner shall issue
a permit or order in accordance with the decision of the Planning Board,

[Amended 10-6-2014 by Ord. No. 14-1005921A]

{2) Variances. The Planning Board may vary the provisions of this chapter in specific cases which
appear to it not to have been contemplated by this chiapter, and in cases wherein its enforcement
would involve practical difficulties if, in each instance, desirable relief may be granted without
substantially derogating from the infent and purpose of this chaoter but not otherwise. Any decision
to vary the provisions of this chapter shall be by 2/3 majority and shall specify any variance allowed
and the reason therefor. Each decision of the Planning Board shall be filed in the office of the City
Clerk within 30 days after the decision and a copy of the decision shall be sent by mail or delivered
to the appellant and any other person appearing at the hearing and $0 requesting in writing. Failure
{o file such a decision within 30 days after the hearing shall not be deemed to be approval of any
variance sought Mo variances shall be allowed by the Planning Board from the date on which this
sentence becomes effective untit July 1, 2007,

[Amended 10-30-2006 by Ord. No. 06100-1323A]

{3} Conditions and safeguards. The Planning Board shall set forth appropriate conditions and
safeguards whenever in its opinion they are desirable.

Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippitt

I
Best, ( — -
Ethan Lippitt [( (

/ > 'r“"//
ce File

City Council
Commissioner Cooke






E O W D | TC H Bowditch & Dewey, LLP
) 200 Crossing Boulevard | Suite 300 = Framingham, MA 01702

508-879-5700 owd com

Brian S. Grossman

Direct telephone: 508-416-2410
Direct facsimile: 508-929-3120
Email: bgrossman@bowditch.com

July 14, 2020

Planning Board

City of Marlborough

135 Neil Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Attn: Krista Holmi, Engineering and Planning Board Administrator

Re: Applicant: Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC
Property Owner: EMAXLLC
Property: 435 Lakeside Avenue, Marlborough, Massachusetts
Application: Signage Variance Pursuant to Section 526-6(F) and Section 526-12.C(2)

of the Code of the City of Marlborough
Dear Members of the Planning Board:

Pursuant to Section 526-6 and Section 526-12.C(2) of the Code of the City of Marlborough (the "Code"),
Greendale Physical Therapy, LLC (the "Applicant") hereby applies for a variance from Section 526-6 of
the Code to permit the placement of two (2) permanent window signs at the Property that exceed "50%
of the window or door on which they are placed." As set forth herein, the requested relief "may be
granted without substantially derogating from the intent and purpose of this chapter."

The Applicant is a provider of physical therapy services at the Property, as well as locations in
Worcester, Shrewsbury and Clinton. The Applicant delivers the highest level of physical therapy care
and patient service that has received accolades and recognition on both the local and national levels.

The requested window signage serves a number of important functions that would not be achieved if
the signs were limited to the 50% of window coverage permitted under the Code. Given the distance the
building is setback from Route 20, the signs help patients quickly identify the Applicant's operations at
the Property and allow the contact information (phone and website) to be more easily read from Route
20, in particular the eastbound side of Route 20 (the side furthest from the building). The proposed
signs are the only signage that is visible from Route 20 that provide passers-by with the contact
information. The proposed signs also help patients, and prospective patients, quickly identify the
Applicant through its consistent branding with its other locations (see Exhibit 5).

The signage also serves another important function by protecting the privacy of patients receiving care
at the Property. Due to the layout of the space, without the proposed signage, the waiting area and part
of the area within which patients receive physical therapy services would both be visible from the
parking area and street. By covering the windows looking directly into the space, the signs affords those
waiting and especially those receiving care, additional privacy so they can receive necessary medical
services without being seen from public areas.



July 14, 2020
Page 2

The proposed window signs can be installed without derogating from the intent and purpose of the
Code. The proposed signs are approximately 60" x 67" and do not cover the entire area of glass on
either side of the doors. As depicted on Exhibit 3 and Exhibit 4, the divided windows directly above each
of the signs (approximately 34" x 34") and the divided windows above the double doors (approximately
34" x 28") are each completely uncovered and unobstructed. In addition, the total amount of window
space covered by the proposed signs covers than 50% of all of the aggregate window/glass (including
doors) of the Applicant's location.

The proposed signage also does not derogate from the intent and purpose of the Code because it is
consistent with signage permitted in the surrounding business area (see Exhibit 6). As demonstrated by
the examples of existing signage at nearby properties, the proposed signage covers a similar amount of
window area as existing signage in several properties in the surrounding area. As discussed above,
although some examples of existing signage completely obscure all of the available window space, the
proposed signage obscures less than 50% of the entire window area of the Applicant's location.

BOWDITCH City of Maborough

For the foregoing reasons, the Applicant respectfully requests the Planning Board to find that the
proposed signage does not substantially derogate from the intent and purpose of the Code and to grant
the Applicant a variance from the Code to permit the installation of the proposed window signage.

If | can provide any further information in connection with this application, please let me know.

Sincerely,
%:? - 7 }
e (Pl

l
Brian S. Grossman






GREENDALE







2'

SIDE FROFILE

1S* WIDE ArLDONG

12" THICK IVC LETTERS

(D) 2’x17 Aluminum tubing wall sign. 1* aluminum tubing framework
with green aluminum picture frame moldings. Raised 9" high x 1/2" pvc letters painted green.

GREENDALE PHYSICAL THERAPY

17’

1454 Grafton Street Worcester, MA 01604

i oy
\SIGNS .. 087520

Job: Greendale Physical Therapy
Marlborough, MA




GREENDALE
PHYSICAL THERAPY |

- AR T, ST g e (AR T g







o o S e ¢ el %

| - - - ~ |= = — - . : :
4 =5 = e 3 8 : 3 3 < \ gi
| 3 ol N & T . o E
Y : , 5 ‘ : v ‘
= i e i = o e’ WA 5 . 7
s e 7 o ! I _
V » 7 ' : : — - e ———a|
e e
]
=
A
8 by
| 4k - |
| 4% |
| /
| DA b Z
< o < 7 ; 95 =




GREENDALE

PHYSICAL THERAPY |




=

“

[

ill

T

w—

|

>
a.
<<
o
[
e
-
=
< |
=
wv
S
i
o
w
-
<
(=]
=
S5
[ ]
o
O |||

it






















EAT CLEAN
TRAIN MEAN
GET LEAN

OFFICIAL
PH HASHTAGS

O




PROTEINHOUSE

R T Y e F ) Tae KAITICHLE




Transmittal

PLANNING BOARD
ome_Z2-2S-20
AGENDA__

ACTION

To: Krista Holmi
Planning Board Administrator
Planning Board

1

35 Neil Street, 2™ Floor

Marlborough, MA 01752

Copy: None

AN

ALLEN & MAJOR
ASSOCIATES, INC.

100 Commerce Way, Suite 5
Woburn, MA 01801
Tel: (781) 935-6889
Fax: (781) 935-2896

Steven Lee, EIT

A&M Project#: 2658-01

July 15, 2020

ENF Filing
393 Boston Post Road East
Marlborough, MA

We are transmitting [ herewith [ under separate cover [ by FedEx [by Mail [ by Messenger:

O Originals O Copy of Letter

M Prints O Specifications

O Shop Drawings O Report
Copies Document Date

1

7/15/2020

MPriority

CIStandard

OTwo Day
O Certification
O Digital Data
O Other
Description

Environmental Notification Form (ENF)

These items are transmitted:

O For approval
O As requested

O For your use
M For review and comment

9A

P

Steven L€e, EIT
Senior Project Engineer

Email: SLee@allenmajor.com

civil & structural engineers | land surveyors | environmental consultants | landscape architects

www.allenmajor.com




(W VT

ALLEN & MAJOR
ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL
NOTIFICATION FORM

Multi-Family Development
339 Boston Post Road East
Marlborough, MA

Prepared: 07/15/2020

e
Ve

Site Locus — Not to Scale

CLIENT:

WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC.
9 West Broad Street, Suite 800
Stamford, CT 06902

PREPARED BY:

Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
100 Commerce Way, Suite 5
Woburn, Massachusetts 01801
EOR: Carlton M. Quinn, PE

allenmajor.com




10A-i

City of Marlborough
Department of Public Works

135 NEIL STREET THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E.
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 FICHEM B e
TEL. 508-624-6910
*TDD 508-460-3610

Tuly 16, 2020

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chairwoman - Marlborough Planning Board
c/o Krista Holmi — Planning Board Administrator

135 Neil Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision
Dear Dr. Fenby:

I have reviewed the Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision submittal and have
researched our files and have the following comments to offer regarding the submission for:

Definitive Subdivision Plan of Commonwealth Heights
In Marlborough, Massachusetts

Owner: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust
Subdivider: Commonwealth Heights, LL.C
Prepared by: Connorstone Consulting Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors

Date: October 24, 2019 (Revised Date: March 2, 2020)

Originally approved as a 23-lot Definitive Subdivision on May 11, 2006 (recorded at the
South Middlesex Registry of Deeds as Recorded Plan No. 549 and No. 550 of 2007), the
approval of the subdivision was extended several times until the approval expired, at the request
of the developer, on November 27, 2017.

After a failed attempt to have the property rezoned and developed as a “Commercial Village
Housing Overlay District” project, the original subdivision was re-submitted for approval as a
Definitive Subdivision Plan. This submission incorporated updated design criteria to the
Planning Board Rules and Regulations, such as using vertical granite curbing and a 10-foot wide
landscape easement around the perimeter if the roadway.

In the timeframe between the original subdivision approval and the expiration of the
approval, the property was cleared and brought to subgrade. Municipal Utilities were brought off
the adjacent public ways onto the property and three detention basins were constructed to treat
drainage runoff from this property. Off-site improvements to the drainage system on Glen Street
and Conrad Road were also completed during this timeframe.

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. CHRISTOPHER S. LAFRENIERE THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E,,P.L.S
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS ASST. COMMISSIONER, UTILITIES CITY ENGINEER



Commonwealth Heights -

Page 2
Definitive Subdivision submittal age
As aresult of discussions with the Planning Board, the developer has shortened the
roadway length from 1,070.00 feet to 964.43 feet and has reconfigured the shape of Lots 7, 8, 11
& 12 and has eliminated Lots 9 &10 as buildable lots and has designated this area as Parcel 9-10.
Where the length of the roadway is in excess of 500 feet, the following waiver will be required:

Section IV.  Design Standards
e §A676.11 Design Guidelines, E. Dead End Streets:

“Dead end streets shall not be longer than 500 feet unless provided with a divided
roadway, or unless, in the opinion of the Planning Board, such greater length is
necessitated by topography or other local conditions.”

Roadway grades and the drainage design has been modified so that the shortened roadway meets
the design guidelines for §A.676.11 Design Guidelines D. Grade and E. Dead End Streets.

The developer has presented a roadway cross-section consistent with the cross-section
approved for the Mauro Farm Definitive Subdivision, which has a 28-foot pavement width, a 5-
foot wide grass strip (including a vertical granite curb) placed between the roadway and a 5-foot
wide paved sidewalk and a 1-foot wide grass strip between the paved sidewalk and the edge of
the 50-foot wide roadway layout. The following waivers from the Planning Board will be
required to deviate from the standard roadway cross-section:

Section V. Required Improvements for an Approved Subdivision

o §A.676.24 - Streets and Roadway, B.2, to reduce the pavement width from 32 feet to 28
feet.

e §A.676.26 — Sidewalks, Curbs and Gutters, A (1), to reduce the sidewalk width from 6
feet to 5 feet.

e §A.676.27 — Grass Plots, A, to allow for the grass strip between the granite curbing and
the sidewalk.

e §A.676.28 — Trees, A, to allow for street trees to be planted within the roadway right-or-
way, to maintain a staggered planting pattern on each side of the sidewalk.

The Definitive Subdivision Plans, with the approval of the aforementioned waivers,
meets the Design Standards as set forth in §A676 — Article IV, for Design Guidelines for
Location, Alignment, Width, and Grade of Street and provisions for Dead end Streets, Curb
Cuts, Easements, Protection of Natural Features, Lot Drainage, Fire Hydrants, Sidewalks, Grass
Plots, Trees and Street Lighting and as set forth in §A676 — Article V, for general plan
requirements, Streets and Roadways, Utilities, Sidewalks, Curbs and Gutters, Grass Plots, Trees,
Monuments, Street Signs and Names, Street Lights Underground Lines, Cable Television,
Signage, and Guardrails.

I:\\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board NSubdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive
Application Refiling 11-12-19\Review and Comment\Comments 06-07-20.doc




Commonwealth Heights - Page 3
e
Definitive Subdivision submittal a8

There are no provisions for Open Space in this subdivision, although Parcel 9-10 will
remain unimproved, other than a portion of the property which will function as a detention basin
for the subdivision drainage system.

I have requested that the applicant make changes to the Definitive Subdivision Plan and
addressed in the Covenant for the Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision submission to
address the concerns noted by the Marlborough Conservation Commission in a Memorandum to
the Marlborough Planning Board dated June 7, 2020 and an e-mail from John Garside, Director
of Public Health, dated June 18, 2020. I received final plans on July 16, 2020 for the Definitive
Subdivision Plan submission which have addressed our concerns.

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(508) 624-6910.

Since1 ely,
Timoth ollins
Assistant C1ty Engineer

xCE Theodore L. Scott, P.E. — Interim DPW Commissioner
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. — City Engineer

I:\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board \Subdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive
Application Refiling 11-12-19\Review and Comment\Comments 06-07-20.doc



10A
plan

10a-II

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN
OF
"COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS”

IN
A s 108 e | MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS

DEED BOOK 1228, PAGE 149
Pian No. 433 of 1961

Pion No. 1549 of 1968
Plan No. 527 of 1941

Locus |
o o 174 s 035 SCALE: 17=400
LC Plan 30702A

Pion Na. 349 of 2007 m:;ﬁk
fon Na. o
Plon Na. 550 of 2007 ot o ok gg
e
Micidi South EASDMONY
R-gls;y"nl Daeds T
ST AR G FOREST SHEET \\ e saiory, B
T ,aaé",f
N -
FLOWAL r PAW 10 E
9 4 MW
b A LESCRIPTION
EAZOENT, ads 4c /: x SHEET
w1z ) X v%‘,é N LOCUS / INDEX PLAN 1
VL 52 PLAN OF LAND 2
gLy A N CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS  1-9
2013 PLAN NOTE: or
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS FOR RE-PERMITTING/APPROVAL OF . . o & % o i 8 B owore ~—_
THE COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION PREVIOUSLY APPROVED A 3 g A SITE SUMMARY
BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD IN MAY OF 2006. e O\ XN or %\«-.,R g s o
THE PREVOUS SUBDIVISION APPROVAL EXPIRED. 7 i N\ Sy F e T TOTAL AREA = 10.601 Acres
: Bl T2 P e N TOTAL LOT AREA = 9.25% Acres
THIS PLAN SET WILL SUPERCEDE THE PREVIOUS SUBDIVISION PLANS 9 IR :
RECORDED AS PLANS 549 & 550 OF 2007 IN THE MIDDLESEX SOUTH . /7 e = 3 ROADWAY AREA = 1.87% Acres
REGISTRY OF DEEDS. L / Y o \ & ROADWAY LENGTH = 1,071.16 Feet
o £ienze Ny Sy wE/ TOTAL LOTS = 23
o : b
APPROVAL UNDER THE - 3 s . wrzs
SUBDIVISION GONTROL LAW, s 1 it i B
15 REGURED. o e | oz meme OWNEE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD & tor 2 21 00 MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH
- . 57388 FOREST  STREET LAND REALTY TRUST

DATE:

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN
WAS PREPARED IN CONFORMANCE WITH
THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS. .

VARDUJAN H. HAGOPIAN, P.LS. 49665

e e CLERK OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
RECEIVED AND RECORDED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD
OF THIS PLAN ON .. AND NO APPEAL WAS TAKEN
FOR TWENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER.

INDEX MsP
SCALE: 1°=100"

LAND SURVEYORS
10 SOUTHWEST CUTOFF, SUITE 7

NORTHBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01532
FE. ‘508) 303 9727 FAX (508) 393 5242

ZONED: RESIDENCE A~3 ‘m CONSULTING ri'{mm ENGINEERS

REAR = 30 foat

CONNORSTONE

1 WALL STREET

BURLINGTON, MA 01803

PHONE: (781) 272 7000
FAX: (781) 272 3130

SUBDIVIDER
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC
128 WEST MAIN STREET
WILMINGTON, MA 01887
PHONE: (978) 968 8060
FAX: (978) 988 0181

DEFINITIVE PLAN

DESIGNED BY: REM,TDP.
CHECKED BY: vAH

COMPUTED BY: VHH

SCALE: 1"=40"

SHEET 1 OF 2

PLAN gilf’ LAND —
T
COMMON WEAIIILVTH HEIGHTS it s
MARLBOROUGH, MA.

JANUARY 28, 2020
REVISIONS
OCTOBER 24, 2019




PROJECT SUMMARY

2018 PLAN NOTE: .
((//\f THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS FOR

1. TOTAL AREA OF ORIGWNAL TRACT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN = 401,838 SF.
A AREA IN LOTS 1-8& 11-23 PARCEL A" & PARCEL #-10 = 407,803 SF. <(/ & ﬁﬁm"’mﬂ”ﬁ/mf;ﬂ a?r‘?l'su %Fm ’JIIEON
2 A i st < 100388 5 F PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF
O AREA RESIRVED FOR PARXS. SCHOOLS, ETC. = 0 SF. Q& MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD IN MAY OF

\ TOTAL AREA OF SUBDIVISON = 421,938 SF. Q@ 2006.

B D STA. G500 T0 STA, 40443 = DOAKT LK $ THE PREVIOUS SUBDIVISION APPROVAL EXPIRED.
1 Ersaenrs 6 & THIS PLAN SET WLL SUPERCEDE THE PREVIOUS
= MUNICIPAL DRAIN EASEMENTS = 8,524 SF. é’ SUBDIVISION PLANS RECORDED AS FLANS 549

~ WUNCIPAL UTIITY EASDUENTS = 12,313 SF, \/ & 550 OF 2007 IN THE MIDDLESEX SOUTH

QG REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

'3 »"o,.
£
300

5

pr 74
Awtzoerzst 37,
15200 4537

FRERIRININNE
FREFFERREFEE

A
g ﬁlmms uc
APPROVAL UNDER THE
SUBDIVISION CONTROL AW,
IS REQUIRED.

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

OWNER
MARLBOROUGH ,/ NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST
1 WALL STREET
BURLINGTON, MA 01803
PHONE: (781) 272 7000

DATE: oo FAX: (781) 272 3130
/ Hmngm'r THAT THIS ch‘«"Nm SUBDIVIDER
YAS PREPARED IN CONFORAN! COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC
THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE »
REGISTERS OF DEEDS. 128 WEST MAIN STREET
WILMINGTON, MA 01887
VARDUJAN H. HAGOPIAN, P.LS. 49665 PHONE: (978) 988 8060
FAX: (978) 988 0181 ool w e

Ao CLERK OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
RECEIVED AND RECORDED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD ZONED: RESIDENCE A~3
OF THIS PLAN ON .. AND NO APPEAL WAS TAKEN AREA = 12,500 sf
FOR TWENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER. FRONTAGE = 100

foat
SETBACKS: FRONY =~ 20 foet
SIDE = 15 feat

DEFINITIVE PLAN - REAR = 55 feat

PLAN OF LAND o e

. F JULY 18, 2020
COMMONWEA%TH HEIGHTSF—Zr 522 1 tie [ | |

MARCH 2, 2020
JANUARY 28, 2020 seriow &
WTMT MPOOETS FON A MRTRED USO8

MARLBOROUGH, MA. | omp sy o jwwoe| e

LC Pan BOTORA

FOREST STREET

{PUBLIC B0™~WOE, 1908 CITY LAYOUTY
Cr e

[

T B « PROPOSED GRANITE BOUNDS TO BE SET.

. i i
CONNORSTONE St om

CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS |t ED ] Fre Bl

AND U REVET] (o s

m LAND SURVEYORS DR =V igws Cuis s
10 SOUTHWEST CUTOFF, SUITE 7 (SCALE: 1°=40" | | 40 e

NORTHBQROUGH, MASS, TS 01632 TR AT

PR, (508) 398 9727 FAX (508) 303 5242 |SHEET 2 OF 2




OWNER

1 WALL STREET

(781) 272-7000
(781) 272-3130

SUBDIVIDER

MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST

BURLINGTON, MA. 01803

5
v oo
M s Rtz e

V=381 o8 .
-, [ AW
g<\'\ it Y
S ez P
-
‘% RLARED ENG A o
15° RV, QiFX82 B
TN wwar
4 (f\ & WOE ¥ 20° LONG
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL INSPECT N 10w EuEECY SPRUMY
CER THE CONSTRUCTION OF SPLLKY BEY.=T5820
THE DETENTION BASIN IN ACCORDANCE o Sf-133 R
mm THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MARLBORO DPH.
REQUIRED LONUMENTATION, SEE PLAN OF LAND, SHEET :g:g;ls‘r;ucw:u-
urz COMMOVNEAL 74 HEFGHTS. BATED LNE & 2005 y
AND RESURFACHNG OF AMES STREET = WE’”&‘.'J:’”

COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC
128 WEST MAIN STREET
WILMINGTON, MA. 01887

(978) 988—8060
(978) 988—0181

TOPOGRAPHICAL PLAN
OF
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS

N
MARLBOROUGH, MA.
CONNORSTONE
CONSULTING CIyIL ENGINEERS
LAND SURVEYORS
NOETHBOROUOR, MASSACTUSETTS, o1

MASSACHUSEITS 01532
TEL: (508) 393-9727 FAX: (508) 393-56242

mmzsrmauu PAVEMENT LUTS. PAM]

REPLACED IV ACCORDANCE W DHE B = Nr%
‘MW“YSM SPECFICATIONS 1254 RP RAP
WEE 1 10" LOWG

1. JOTAL OF ORIGINAL WCYWWM"‘SPMN- 147,430 SF.

A.AIEAINLD)Sl-—ZJANDFARm A" = 402257

8 AREA N 8. 3

C AREA IN EASIIENYS-?B.SJGSF

D. AREA RESERVED FOR PARKS, SCHOOLS, ETC. = O SF.

TOTAL AREA OF SUBDIVISION = 451,938 SF.

2 SIREETS:
A ROAD STA. 0+00 TG STA. 10+71.16 = 10716 LF.
A EASEMENTS:
A. UDUTY EASEMENTS =68.382 SF.
A ACCESS, ELRESS, AND UTLITY EASEMENTSw=8,154 SF.
4. NETLANDS EVALUANION OF STIE DONE BY OTHERS,
NO WETLANDS IDENTIFIED ON--SITE. OFF—SITE METLANO
LOCATION (NEAR GLEN ROAD} BY OTHERS.

I3 CLERK OF THE QTY OF
RECEIVED AND RECORDED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD
OF THIS PLAN ON______ . AND NO APPEAL WAS TAKEN
FOR TWENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER.

SHOMN IS BASED ON NG.V.D. OF 1929 AND

NOYE: 1.

DESIGNED BY. REM,TDP
_carmm“‘fxﬂi"_‘_: Ve
COMPUTED BY: VAH JULY 16, 2020
4 JULY 13_2020
|DRAWN BY: REM, vEH | 2, 2020
SCALE: 1> = 40° |JANUARY 28_z020

THE RESULT OF AN ON—GROUND SURVEY BY: CONNORSTONE.
2. INDIMDUAL TREE LOCATIONS WERE TKEN FROM AERIAL PHOTUGRAPHS
AND WERE NOT LOCATED FROM ON-GROUND SURVEY.

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1°m40°
w7

Tw=3H37 R /-W AT I
RESOENCE A=3 UTUTES LEGEND 7 % ~ U ~ P o "
FRONTAGE = 100 A4 ) % N grampe oLy MERHE vt £
ONT = 20 foot wu.f/umms-————w
EF R pe—— P, Wiz =
REAR = 30 foot SEWER LINE P & 4 Siennon oco ST R
HATER LINE =~ s e tpmiren ~ sl an s\ P - = - ~ S
LEGEND e ) 10w gumr ik P TP = ol L
< o0 WOUT S5 415 SPULRAY BEUITI0 o - b —— . RY-1234 RP RAP
3 romexs % - ’ 7w 2 Lo
=, s g \((ll N SN N oy
nemE O /% oy i
SOOOO STIE WAL =302 X 5[50 3 E HEADYALL
TETL . roami cAdC RNVOUT~382.50187) 7 A 2w iy i
[—— g ATy 0 2 12
s AF CONTOUR AL 7N X . Ty i
Y s e 7 E TN 3 . i
2 4 & iR U E. i RARCUEIE €
g oemoo 0 X SovrR
Scwe - i IR N
{3 WATER SERVCL é i [ anmonas
iy E/3 WATOR SORGCE 3 2 L.
Gran GAS WAN QN N
§ s:z\‘ L L bu
) RY ./ G \ o
. T T
APPROVAL UNDER THE A Va5 ” < J
SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW, VP EQAIY RARDEE LG ALY o
15 REQUIRED. ' §1 ke
MARLBOROU! INNING BOARD 3 N \ &
MARLEOROUGH PLANNING BOARD - \ 0\ N ey .0/‘;4%]4 £
N 8 oy
AN '
! N h
& e v
Q\/ v ST ] " 4 s
N i
- N " ~ (4 i ) ] N fwichr £ wut
g&‘ " M}S: 2 “ 4% / gy % U AU ] (I ¥ weoun
DATE: P EQRTY PAROERS UC A Y i 8L 17 7 2

s

SHEET 1 OF 10 [ OCTOBER 24, 2019 |




Lors

% N -
.Em 83 | shlalglel
w MNM 7mm_u Mmmz
L = M Oa B MARR
Kv i = o S mmmm ik
N S LN
| ROCS N m
\ ! i %28 Gpm..wm &l
\ i m.m m MWW mMmmmmm.. =
/ g ,w W W B ORSNsEEC
=y R SSERE
\\ % mﬂh..ﬂy nmw mmm Sm
y it «
d L
B 3
. § MT w u w cm lm
1 S8 SeoMfNSesln i
mmmm RMTmmmﬂDm mwmmwm ¢
S5es SRS R LI
333 SN N MRS ¥ mm
Mmmm W/WMMBZDT 2SS 5 g
i ¥ O|FNESaAFRSSR |k ad
sy 41 ¢ OSSTERROEERE | &
R S
R w 3 s} i
i ¢
] ¥
\ /] nﬁh‘.\wﬁu .
A &V S NE
e/ =
D 9 w‘.\n\\ \ \ osroemin) 20 9
hﬂz“»k\ \||III\\ Set8 YIS WS \mﬁr
i
c_.._ LN.EN m
.—. i .
\\ LME
N
ﬂnw // // el a8 o7y |
) \ o L]
// 23 | ]
O\ 3 3
/ | me.
/ \ M\ o3
NN e
W il
== o
/.ﬂ,ﬂw,/ 4 \ 3 o u
N /
/%n .
’ y 19968
-mm/”/.ll rver
N
N ﬁé”
shiee
Mumum aver
HEA
o v
x?.“u LBLES
2
T z&%hun“
229X
:&Nim
N i




E B ! PLAN 18 NOTE: TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN IS BASED ON N.GV.D, OF 1929 AND APPROVAL UNDER THE
i! SCALE: 1*=40 AW

S : THE RESULT OF AN ON—GROUND SURVEY BY: CONNORSTONE SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW,
% ) éy 3 ;ﬂ IS REQUIRED.
\ B3 PR _ CLERK OF THE OITY OF MARLBOROUGH  MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
‘? - ;‘i RECEIED AND RECORDED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD
K4 s COMEEY R OEIBE & iR i3 = OF THIS PLAN ON__ e AND NO APPEAL WAS TAKEN
y; Frptt e A FOR TENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER,
s 10T 5 il i i i
. an ~ma 7 J——
7 PARCEL  fff%mee B
/ Bonme| | 070 4 L= W et
- Ft ot A VAR 78 5 1%
Lo §il / iﬁ [ DATE:
1§ N | } :
5 y o6 tor7 | Lor8 i, ' CONRAD foup ezt
Z‘ \ oy i (.1 3o/ B ez o
B ) ! i PO X Wil
¥ = NN yd Y. - = i
S s LOT14 X S W & i )
M o (% ; SR /ﬁ}’ S Ry B ; mrrEme
4] | : / 1 . i | 8l .
- | i LA &) S IR ER ey
~. - /'/ AN 2k e ' =5k ! :'sl' WATER VAIN CONNECTION_ DETAIL
% e [.07 25 g 4{* 4_\\‘ v/ — .y 3 [N NOT TO SCALE
h'\ /’/ 3 ’r\ﬂ Q -*"—: """ l H ,%7
My g f % ; A g o s {
~ 7 LOT 13 /- \ [
R !j ; N e Z ‘Egi 3
AR - Lor 1z | #r—- ii
N g » {
N "
. & OWNER
i g A i MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH
L2 R S . IAND REALTY TRUST
eyl ‘Ef" - ﬂ\ ggghig 1 WALL STREET
gaus| itk - gﬁaﬁgﬂ BURLINGTON, MA. 01803
\-\\ - S~ LD X (781) 272-7000
- - S \ \\h (781) 272-3130
\\\~ E,\ \ SUBDIVIDEER
S ) £ ; | COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC
P 5**35 \ ~. 128 WEST MAIN STREET
igfi il \ H WILMINGTON, MA. 01887
R g j (978) 988-8060
~ ,{z%,., N §!§§ (978) 988-0181
I SN PLAN AND PROFILE

OF
ATKINS%V DRIVE
A, S |___MARLBOROUGH, MA.
B =St mm== | CONNORSTONE

carm sua wevr CONSULTING C"{.KIL ENGINEERS

T
o0
L4
[l
)
!

1 .
NORTHBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01532
PROFLE TEL: (508) 393-727 FAX: (508) 393-5242
1°=40" HORIZONTAL L DESIGNED BY: REM,

 1"=4" VERTICAL

BY: ¥C
N $ PROFLE
% § "=40" HORIZONTAL
"

COMPUTED BY: VHH
17=4" VERTICAL
ya fod

xa
me
¥
]
F )
F7)
F T
F)

JULY 18, 2020

JULY 18, 2020

(3 A
SCALE: AS SHOWN _Jmmw—"'——zam,zuzn
SHEET 3 OF 10 | rronee g4 zss—]

UL L -

[~ 29T
i




o S . ——y
- 17
% =i
%ﬁe‘ Y s .
=y %% - 347.50. T -‘_-“.‘-—'
DISTING pus (

RRd32231
w135 410
INVOUTa, 127

DS o
Faim323 17
)

<P WVOUTeMIHE)

K " % ﬁ%’ﬁv"
oy T %
1,;_,"; £ n,;(;' @%L%‘%;
nr A3
AN P Y US
Gl
N\ '“..}
}3, 6, HORIZONTAL
’j}} 40 Q 40 80
% Sole
9‘:‘,{‘»&»‘* * ® ermen * 8
Y, " SCALE IN FEET
Q\(/ L%
=
o
/ iqg,%
H i
g [ 1 = . e alix N
e 5 X = 2
] o i S oY .. I
& ] st | L N TR E
S~ HEEH KEERS Y S R — 133
2> iH 1538t 4 R, ~ ~ it "
<] ot S T ERE 2
~. ] S \,\‘ ~ -~ ~— \~J
T~ g 3ie \E-\%\% \\b\\\\~\‘\ Bs
“ b e 53
- i B 5 2'55’"‘5 - i I e | N e S
~y S RERS ﬁga 18 RSN S = =
B R g;“;? iiﬁ 5:2:3 & S T
L\ \\{3\“ Bisz %ﬁé S T "
B3z T
Uraer ) ~ \ : :____
il = B R
\\ i _ —
o - e
=y - _/T ﬂ\"‘\\ i
™~ Pars] - a8 e
£ ] L i -~ I L.

OFF SITE PLAN AND PROFILES
oF
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS

OWNER

- - - * MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST B BRI s 4 AR S
1 WALL STREET MARILBORQUGH, MA.
RLIN MBS
APPROVAL UNDER THE BU. GTON, A_M 01803 U TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN IS BASED OV KGXO. OF 1929 ANO THE CON N OR S TON E
SUBDIVISION CONTROL LA, : (781) 272-7000 B oF g DD SURIEY BY CORRSTINE M0 fr0 CONSULTING CJVIL ENGINEERS
‘75 REGUIRED. FAX (781) 272-3130 2)  PPES 1D B ABANOONED SHALL BE FLLED W CONTROLLED LAND SURVEYORS
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD COMSTEAY DA% Wi CONGTETE O B MRS, 10 SOUTHWEST CUTOFF, SUTIE 7

SUBDIVIDER Y e o S . NS %‘"‘m‘m ThL: (608 593- 8727 TAK: (508) S63-5542

NOTE: TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN IS BASED ON N.GV.D. OF 1929 AND

THE RESULT OF AN ON-GROUND SURVEY BY: CONNORSTONE. COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC 1§ EADH PORION OF ORAN PRE NSTALLATON SWALL B RSTALLED [ JESIGNED BY: REUTDP
. 128 WEST MAIN STREET YOG FPOU E DOWSTREAN 1D 4ND VORRMC BAK TOMARDS cmmmnum o I T 5055
L CLERK OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH WILMINGTON, . 0188 5 THE CONTRACTOR SKALL COORDWATE WY THE CITY ENGNEER d JOLY 13, 2020
RECEVED i RECOROED APPROVAL Rl e , (.;\,7%) 988{{2050 7 5 B0 T i 0 WO £ B, DS SU 6 pAFeLED ‘——"‘L*"——mﬁﬁgﬂ_
OF THIS PLAN ON e __AND NO APPEAL WAS TAKEN o . Ji 28, 2020
DATE: e FOR THENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER. FAX (978) 986—0181 AND PROTECTED O THE SATISFACTION OF THE' OTY ENGHEER. ggEALEET :Soﬁlil):]\f | JANUARY 28, 2020 |
: ] 2018




;l’ RO l":l ‘--llf N LOCKROW O DRSS §
I
.
7 /’M( Wl e
. AL P, LOWRY | oai
P Flucran sl amer i g / / ‘;' /
oen 4 SIS s .o Rl 1012/ i i B
3942 ey o o s uF l‘ [ g
i [ 2 S sore o Ey g P < /! / 'JI
1088127 patrrry S ey & o w35 ooy wiger o h b
5201 ] % P 89-31 AR FaRRuGTO AL | I i
St 4% /. 11050 - ~ b4 Ly i Il
Pt i s s N T
N | o) R wuspaon Q3L F G L
"__ HOUT=131.7- DOSTNG Dit~L 25 Q i T 4 P
______ o) / 1 # ! 273176
s, - TRy
I s ware ooy or
ez A ! yri l ﬂf " o, mars
m;ﬂ“;‘:f){m
- T D Rasih) S !
NVN=I50 K12 nm-mm:% e it bt
EUSTNG VN353 QU451 é 14 XU I MR
&aim303 11 -~ (N=334513 i - ' e
DS o DRSS 'ig 1] i i & - wan—"  F [ B owom
Ru-sm20  pyourensazisy | 0] i QW e 524 10097 069 i 1] aminiv \
NRSTEH02 i, ! 89-37 é 1 i T -
poomisefr] 4 1 o i X 28 N 2 0730 & i R LI24%) i & /7,
OUT- A 215D oF (Al e £ Uiosis > 2.9/ 005 K wypy R EY wob wr anout / %7[
preas gyﬁwm‘e R } ";’fax S ‘},y‘;‘ X I‘I II ey i oo 'l H
~ 73,93 125750 it B i I
wmae | 3 & g '] s tne 1] o] e e
' l 7
13 éf wenszz  pgsorrin ! i P
\ N} o TN
il
nios ! i
b ) WES v H o
| ’ ﬁ U TOPOGAPHY SHOM IS BASD W NG KD OF 1229 AND THE It
N FLAN AND PROFILE SCALES RESILT OF AN ON-~QROUND SURVEY BY CONMORSTONE AND FROM
. ™ HORIZONTAL AL o REcok
~ 40 0 80 2)  PFES TD BE ABANDONED SHALL 66 FRLED MY CONTROULED
e — 5! CENSTY FIL AND PLUGGED AT BOTH THE LPSTREAN AND
\ : i y . DOMETREAU ENDS MTH CONCRETE OR SRICK UASONRY.
b . VERTIGAL Y AL PROPOSS) TRENCHES SHALL BE SACUT W NEAT, STRAIGHT
SCACE N FEET LKES PRIOR T0 EXCAVADON. ALL TRENCHES SUALL 66 BACKFRLLED
AND REURFACED 5 MEET AND UATDY EXISTING ORADES:
1) EACH PORTON OF DRAN PPE INSTALLATION SHALL BE RSTALLED
KRR 1RO T OWSTREAN X0 AD WRKNG BAK TORARSS
3 TE COVIRACTIR SUALL COORONATE WY IHE CITY ENGNEER
'-T§ 0 8y o0 T 0 OF Wt i TNHES AL BE BAGELLD —O—M‘EE
s 35;% ~~~~~~ _§~§§ — w AND PROXTIED 10 THE SARSFACTION OF THE QTY ENGREER: MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH
B o8 LAND REALTY TRUST
b ' 1 WALL STREET
. .
§E 5§~ BURLINGTON, MA. 01803
nithe 1208 (781) 252-7000
3T kY g5p FAX (781) 272-3130
sadit B sRREX
=% SUBDIVIDER
1 i AL L AT L
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC
=TT - 128 WEST STREET
e )] WTLB%HVG}'ON. MA. 01887
- 878) 988-8060
e Etee ol - 33
Yot FAX (978) 988-0181
R8s £ ek % OFF SITE PLAN AND PROFILE
Eizﬁ '&%EE LY or
o et ] CONRAD ROAD

Il
C
/

MARLBOROUGH, M.
CONNORSTONE

S Pt . APPROVAL UNDER THE
~. Ay bt
S [ i SUBDIVISION CONTROL LA, CONSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS
Ity e 30 IS REQUIRED. AND
s N MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 2 LAND SURVEYORS
\\&:};\A,?- e “3447 10 SOUTHWEST CUTOFF, SUITE 7
Py — e NORTHBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01632
NOTE: TOPOGRAFHY SHOWN IS BASED ON N.GV.D. OF 1929 AND DESIGNED BY: REM,
x5 a 1 THE RESULT OF AN GN~GROUND SURVEY BY: CONNORSTONE. BY: Ve
COMPGTED BY: ¥ 18, 2020
[FINLD ™ SURVEY: BRX | JULY 13, 2020

L CLERK OF THE GITY OF MARLBOROUGH 8 SGRET 55025

: RECEVED AND RECORDED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD 1 epi T 1o S

o o b e o »o o ATE: OF THS AN ON__________ ad n0 ApenL was e | SCALE: AS SHOWN .mvzwzyg;sgoza
— FOR TWENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER SHEET 5 OF 10 [1] 24,_2010




AR T r 10 2 revows. or pasie courmurn
RS -S4 ATEMGACE NN S APOND X KacaieNT
RN FROP T COREKIE LASTUCHN

B SN
1.4 per- AT AL BE HELD AT IE SIIE AT LEAST
SO0/ DAYS PRI 1D 1 SIART OF COSTRATON NQLOWC

* OFOAS 4 UCODED ST MOTSIN, D 4 DS CONIRL
ovorr

SSPOCELE MITES AS OTD N B SR MARAGUNT

WL & PROVCED AT INE WE-CONSTRUCTON M

. AROAYE FMOG M 1
UGN A Mwanvrlt & S oy
RTINSO R 5 2 OVGED AF R T HE
ME-COCTRUCIN M

& PO 1) CONSTUCION. INE SO KANALDUNT PUAN FOR BE
MWL DY HOOHTS ST ML 8 PROVDET, SUBKET 10 DE
AL, OF B MARIACUGH SR OF RO

X AR CUATY LNTORNG LOCAINS, AMD /ROCEDLRESS M. B FRONOED.
OV B COSTRUCION SEDUNONG RAN A8 ROVEED) AT BE
. CONSTRUCTON METDAE

.
& NE NI AU SUTIY PLAN WU BE MROMDED Y B COVRACTEY
DE OGS LIGONSED ST PRFESIONAL AT BE
PRE-CONSTRUCHON METG

. SURELT 1D INE MLOENIXIGH OF D6 WAL 08, KARACOUNT AAK
RN TN CUUNET O, AREPUED BT SANSORN 10

MRLBOR%VUGH, MA.
"CONNORSTONE

CONSULTING %L ENGINEERS

SURVEYORS
10 S0 CUTOFF, SUITE 7
NORTHBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETIS 01532
TEL:_(508) 393-9727 FAX: (508) 393-6242
DESIGNED BY: REM,TDP
CHECKED BY: VC
COMPUTED BY:

JULY 18, 2020
JULY IS, 2020

A MARCH 2, 2020 |

| FIRID SURVEY: BXE |

[DRAWN BY: REM, VEH |

SCALE: 1° = 40’ | JANUARY 28, 2020 ;
REVISIONS

SHEET 6 OF 10 | OCTOBER 24, 2010 |

/= 37605
W, MY’('.'D.&)U
NVOUT. 4(1‘7

DISTWG ikt Q

o

e

NeamRAT) (\,’I

=3 Y120

VDU~ SERA1E)-

.
prory
ralimEE

P —

vl

o Y ;
o m-ma

% ""uﬁ.)

TE: JOPOGRAPHY SHOMN IS BASED ON NG.V.D. G’IFZQW
THE RESULY OF AN ON-GROUND SURVEY BY: CONNORS]

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1°=40"
7 y

asive

OVERFLOW DCB
B Ra1=37373
Wym3TDe

TG QUILET STRUCIRE 2et”

" i
PARDERS UC 7‘2 a’ ] /
o RN\ e ) A
SEamer sut K STOCD 53 T A8 DI S 2 T ™ f S /]
407 seevep ol 47 5 S e DSTRED S f \ ey’ 1.1 A ‘
20T REES weve s Ay / A 3 /
2 RSTAL EROSK QWS vy ¥
3 COTIKT TPCIRY STTRENT BASKS ’ 7 T
4 RO CONTAMNATD T05 1 ACCORUNE M3} APP0ND \,ﬁ PRSIV
5 ol o T 0,.7 . Degersw ] \
Skt od
€ Jomul e 7 sices i ouay e st -
i GIT SOOE W0 P D MR sunimiy \ N 5 “«
& L04 AN ST M.—/ &
NN VIS SABUIEY CONVERT TOMPORAY SEDMENT BASW Kt J0it.37 .
D AL LOGTRCTED SERAMR NV ST ) 1AL
4 MIOW 40 BRI I ACCMIAKD SIMOVT / \ e ~
£ et roauir s AN // 4 =
£ SR oo ron 421 w0 1ow uar 5K & g
V. RANT RERAD RAVTS B BASK. o o g, 2 *- \ A\ Y
b £qny papga 1ug NI 9 s 4
s — 4 ’ /,
v / /
AT ROADIAY ENIRAMCE -(127 bag 3
e et e e Milfte gy L NZ5s 4,"
o ast - Rikem.334.78 \o p oy, ,( 4
LUMENT USED N T ST AL e R 'S%_ =311 N /
I FELIPVED WO MATLZRS MG/ ODEN MOSE ZA ) ] "y
AL 2T 45 250 4w 1oce s s ae N e -s ;
QATROF RO, RSN UL M CHLCTD W -y, N
AL 0 —— o SR\ ST
s P g— =
L DRSOV CONTRRLS 10 8 SET N R PR 10 (\ O
me g —— <‘—/\\ X N
L Lo = & —~ # i
X AR AASS AL I NSILLE) N DETNRON BATK. &\ XS
QUREY SRUCHRES 10 mxyzmm . \:
IR Tl 33 wonaed Y 7€ ot e OWNER uner stmocar 32t D
MARILBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH T e v = T0.80 \:
LAND REALTY TRUST i
N
URLINGTON, MA. 01803 AX
A s CLERK. OF THE CIYY OF MARLBOROUGH (731) 272 7000 .
RECEIVED AND RECOROED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD FAX (781) 272-3150
OF THIS PLAN ON______ .. AND NO APFEAL WAS TAXEN
UB. "
Ty
EROSTON CONTROL PLAN | it e _umou e, -\ M\
128 WEST uuN STREET SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW, . \
OF )m?mv N, M4. 01887 IS REQUIRED. - e
978 —DDB MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS FAX (978) 9880181

DATE:

[ Y

% <

atsegi SN
DD ¥oF oFy
/
e, awmrrtirt
27 R TS

PREL R
ane-wie

0
CRISTFASR SME

ZX]
BENa374517)
& wenesnzns

A R,
s ds =~ et bl
= T G
= - ST e
L 1 . &
. 2Pyt N £ Y
v sy e
R
K Lo b
e X \
19 X HIN
-] Ny e R, N
~ = Y \Si}
- 2y Ll S S
- L s Y .z
I 2 !

I
KY€ S

#F
WOUEL R & ALEE &
(27

%
NI £ ARCUERIE €]
SAWER

[
DU o s £
S AOMES

o
HGBRTE & 1A L
i

L
RN B & THEREEA S
AT




DIA. WITH 3° LETTERING
SYAT&NG DRA!M' PE'R ﬂND STANDARDS.
CONCRETE COLLAR FRAME IN FULL
LORTAR
AY LEASY ONE COURSE OF
ECCENTRIC RID CLAY BRICKS SKAL 3¢
CONE SECTIDN ust H FRANE FOR
MORTAR
AL JINTS

3 RﬂNF%NiJSOMEEY
TIONS FOR HE-
3t »
STANDARD BARREL SECTION
EJ 104 i‘IsPE
(U5 2" CLEARANCE
UNDISTURBED
SOIL OR LEDCE

3/4" WASHED STONE 12" AROUND smcmﬂz
FROM 8" BELOW BASE TO TOP OF STRUCTURE.

UNDISTURS!
EARTH O%mufﬂg

3/4°=1 1/4" CRUSHEL

EBARON 1203 TRAR
OR EQUAL BY MARLBORO DPW|

Ega e HE-25 Lﬁ%‘m

-2 N 3/4” WASHED STONE 12‘ ARDUND STRUCTURE

FROM 8" BELOW BASE TO TOP OF STRUCTURE.

GRAVIL DNVELOPE ARDUMD OR
PIPES, DTODING T0 177 AHOUND
DL FPE

P A RA AN PRECAST CONCRETE CATCH BASIN TYPICAL TRENCH SECTION
NOT_TO_SCALE NOT TO SCALE WoT 10 SEA

TYPICAL ROADWAY CROS§ SECTION

NOT 10 S

& 8
=
&
R g
e Y [T 4 FLL
s uE
, ~~a gx
By, ~« __ PAVEMENT SECTION
g ~I$° ~o SEE DETAL
~
‘VOOE"K + —— s0¢' Row . 2018w
£ (50 -] 5O 28.0' PAVED 50" | 500 1| AREA
5% Siorq 140 S 5% SLOP! s,
[ PR FOOTE - 4
- 7 G,
Lo

SURFACE

TREATMENT ogo

VAREES

i EANE
UNDERGROUND VER 15,0" o]
WRES (N} O Z,EV{:E:VER ;{Az%ﬁm VARIES
ASPHALT SIDEWALK- (hin) GIN) ol 4 '
SEE- DETAL \ == &y
CRANITE_CURB-] y =&,

SiTE QuRE ) COMPACTED SUBGRADE e
e 120 ——] GRDINARY FILL- ORDINARY FILL o
foe———— 170" COMPACTED T0 97%  GOMPACTED 5

WA DY, DENSITY  MAYMOM DRY. DENSITY =
& cATH. sAsxrt; (UNDER PAVED AREAS) (UNDER OTHER AREAS) g%
o

s ™

DETENTION SN TO DF DESIGHED AN NSPECTED DY
wmmumurmmmﬂouu

PROPER DISICH AND NPECTION SHALL B PROVDLD T

uEaIR TN AT Aop o o SR S

DUNCOICY DVERLOW SPLUKAY TO BE UADE OF RPRAP (KX DTAL,
BHEET 2 oF ).

NOT TO SCALE
g
o =
];r m—_—. "PIPE
~ \
e = Bt @
]3 t
4
o ot vex
HOE oW REDSTONT DMBEO0ED
N WORTAR.
NOTER:

1. CONCHETES 4,000 PSI MINALM AFTER 28 DAYS.

TYPICAL STONE MASONRY HEADWA
NOT 7O SCALE

3 1/2° %, COMC. TOR COURSE
2 1/7° B, CONG. BNDER COURSE

——1a L BasE
WRAR 300X GLOTOXEE FAIRG

COMPACTED SUBSRADE
(STRIP LOAU & GHSANICS)

eruuum DU (WHERE STREPCO
SUBGRADE €1 EVATION)

ST aven, GASE BoALL O - snes, FREELY AN
WAUSCHADTD CUAVEL 0 A% OTHCRWEL DEFRED i T
Toww seancht

D W 4 LS (couaicn

o Lot 10 9% kS

ASPHALT SALL BE MND TYPL }-
AL ASPHALT im0 TYPE -1 BNOER,

N ————

26744 N 3
{CRATE lgo;wmmi \d ﬂ‘%ﬁ%‘t&i
PLAI FRAME I8 FULL
) b; 3"
CONCRETE COLLAR SN [ ™ Tor stag
=07 DIA.
g PIPE
REINFO L— gM“
e B
DESGNED FOR Ml 1EBARON L202 TRAP
75250 Loone. | I [
MORTAR ALL JOINTS
: -—-ngugﬂo&mc BASE

DOUBLE GRATE CATCH BASIN
NOY 10 SCALE

“‘WW

3/4 WASHED STONE 127 AROUND STRUCTURE
OM 87 BELOW BASE TO TOP OF STRUCTURE.

PRECAST CONCRETE DROP _INLET
WOT TO SCALE

APPROVAL UNDER THE
SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW,
1S REQUIRED.

PLANNING.

OWNER
MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST
1 WALL STREET
BURLINGTON, MA. 01803
(781) 272-7000

SUBDIVIDER
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC
128 WEST MAIN STREET
WILMINGTON, MA. 01887
(978) 988-8060

fr st CLERK OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
vam AND RECORDED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD

OFTHISPLAN ON
FOR TWENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER.

AND NO APPEAL WAS TAKEN

3/6" CRUSHED STONE DWVDLOPE
SCWEN PIPES, DXTENDING.
TO 12 ARDUND THE PIPL.

GRAVEL ENVELOPE. ARCUND DRAIN
PPLS, DXTOIDNG TD 12" AROUND
™ PAE

CONNOERSTONE

CONSULTING CA'{V.‘{ZL ENGINEERS

MASSACHUSETTS 01632
883-9727 FAX: (508

IIMGNMBYRHI a|

393-5242 Sﬂ'ET 7 OF 10

PORA AV Al
DEFINITIVE PLAN
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
OF | LY 17, 3050
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS [ZErp zee0 ]
IN TANUARY 28, 2020 |
MARLBOROUGH, MA. 2077




oS
A

SRR S

UK S Iy DT DALY APUTNE,  STNC MOTLL

3

T pRiSON oF

LOW ARCUND 158 BAER.

STRAW BALE /GRAVEL
CATCH BASIN

ADY 1O SCME

PLAN VIEW

NARRDR SLOTTED WEIR
HICH CAPACITY RECTANCULAR WEIR

T ALUMIAN DRATE

TAGK WELD TACH SI0E
PAINT W/ TG, COATNG:
4741/ DA GALY, PPE:

SECTION VIEW

/8" GALYANTED WASHER

/614 E -1 /T CAY,
ANGLE 10N

SONCRETE $ACKING TO

RESTRAINED JOINT HYDRANT JEE

NOTE: POLYETHYLENE BARRIER REOUIRED SETWEDN FIPERTTINGS AND COMCRETE.

BE
DESGH BATA & GONERAL NOTES ~ 3/8° ANGHOR BOLYS /1% ALUMINUM GRATING SIST OF; IR B!
CHASE PRECAST CORP. UCT 401 42-UTA YokE 8 x 400 won bz, R L.
%3 CONGREYE STRENETA re 5,000, 28 DAYS DENSITY 150 peF. i 70 CEUET con CONCRETE BACKING AGANST
3 IT, PORTLAND YYPE i OR lit PER ASTM CI T {° TOP ELEV. SEE PN UNDISTURBED MATERIAL
4. ADUINTURES & PLASTICIZERS PER ASTM C: 3 = NSH GRADE 0 BE FORUED
5} AEINFORCING PER ASTM ABIS GRADE §0. EPOXY COA! § VALVES AND HYDRANTS. Kivon
6.} DESICN LOADING PER AASHTD HS20—44 AND ACl 318-B3. . pefetincal g
7.) CONFORUS TO UASS. TURNPIKE AUTHORITY STANDARDS. ks
&) OR FINISH BY CONTRACTOR, PROVIDE
53 APPROMMATE WHIGHY. 10.500 L35.. BASONRY PADIDE —a N
SEEPAGE
5| Y FOR ORIFICES LESS THAN 87 't COLLAR NOT TO SCALE
PROMDE  TRASH CAATE
w/ Z s TPBINGS, UG
L ORIAGE | 1 ONCRETE 3
SEE s ! 12" REP. PPE A BACKIE Y0 BE FORMED  f1aBLE OF BEARING AREAS IN SQUARE FTET AGAINST]
- R IveERT pllnrdd ; ff unostuns ol uuum::nm MATERAL FOR m AN m
b CONCRETE BACKING ok ) | sho PLilps BEND
[ 5 b ) . ACANST UNDISTURBED [ OR (PSS 8 £ F)
T Lot PRovpl TSs UATIRAL [ RES 22 1 T3
i . FOR ELEVATIONS REFER TO PLANS L 4 CRUSED sTome 0 8E FORMED
g ié k&g 9 & W; ABOVE DRAIN HOLES

NOTE: POLYETHYLENE BARRIER REQUIRED BEYWEEN FIPERTIINGS AND CONCRETE.

CONCRETE BACKING FOR WATER PiPE

MASS. DPW TYPE VA ¢ GRANITE CURB

3 AL, toweL, ~
& MGATAR B PLA

s

ELEVATION VIEW TYPICAL OUTLET STRUCTURE DETALL

NOT TO SCALE

T

HOLD DOWN BOLT DETAIL

f LN

i OF ANY JERSURES 156D

m
B T S R A R R

© e ————

A3 aswmm BUT NOT
LESS '~0° UNLESS
o‘mERvnsE APPﬁO -

PROVIDE 2 CU. FY.
OF SCREENED

DOUBLE STRAP SADDLE

8 DA WATER MAN

TYPICAL PERMANENT SERVICE CONNECTION

NOT TO SCALE

fi‘ﬁ
i .

TRANSITION STONE
DCB HEADSTONE TO SLOPED EDGING
WO 10 SCAE

o0 1 NOTE: POLYETHTLENE BATRER REQURED BETVEEN
SpE A EVATON FHONT CLEVATION.
AL VA TION
GRANITE CURB INLET
B 1a F - S NOY 10 SCALE

e cuveenoua | Ba ¥ W'\
p s

;

A8 -t 112 &
!

SRRl

\m OF STREET PAVT

| e

NOT TO SCALE C

APPROVAL UNDER THE
SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW,
IS REQUIRED.

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

hy . LLERK OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
RECEIVED AND RECORDED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD

OF THIS FLAN ON AND NO APPEAL WAS TAKEN
FOR TWENTY (20} DAYS THEREAFTER.

ELAM VTR

L e

DRIVEWAY /WHEELCHAIR CURB OPENINGS

arvaod 4T
nrvanos iy Yo o wocRux
o e

oy
SUBDIVIDER OWNER
OMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC
128 WEST MAIN STREET
WILMINGTON, MA. 01887
(978) 9888060

1 WALL STREET
BURLINGTON, MA. 01803
(781) 272-7000

DEFINITIVE PLAN

MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH
LAND RFALTY TRUST

CONSULTING 9%”‘ ENGINEERS

m CONNOESTONE

10 S0
NORTHBOR!

mmrss‘r
OUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01532
TEL: (508) 393-9727 FAX: {608) 393-5242

[PESTERED B w10 CONS TRUCTION DETAILS

OF
2720 SIREY B0 | COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS
SCALE: NONE

COMPUTED BY: REW

IN
SHEET 8 _OF 10 MARLBORQUGH, MA. i

JULY 18, 2020

JULY 13, 2020
MARCH 2 2020

JANUARY 28, 2020

2019



-
_SUB-DRAN_
NOT TO SCALE

UTILUTY CROSSING DETAIL
NOT TG SCALT

NOTE: FOR WATER AND SEWER CROSSINGS llAINTAIN
18, INCHES OF SEPARATION BETWEEN P
LAY PIPES SUCH THAT CONNECTION JOINTS
ARE 10 FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING.
ALL WATER PIPES LAID OVER SEWER PPES.

28

e o i v

LDBUOUS CLAY Bau

PIPE_TRENCH DAM DETAIL
WOT 1D SCALE

FINISH GRADE
o ;

Y

™ CLEAN-OUT
SHEA
WELL LINER
——— ]
87 PVC_SOR3S Pve S

35 PVC

TO BE BUILT UP

1/2" EXPANSION ANCHORS

o Rt 3

550 & WD

PNISHED RDAD
DR GROUND SURFACE

KED CLAY BRICK AS REQUIRED T
ADAST T3 GRADE

(3 COURSES MAL)

PREGAST CONC, TRANSITION
SECTONS R

SECTONS WM PRETAST

520 LOADING {MIN.)

INFLUENT PIPE /_m
INFLUENT PIPE. .
S INSIDE DA, ol
MANHOLE ¢
) o
! 4
B Fros v wy e
3 1 TEE W/ e | ——
- o !
BT AT ‘wsvu" m
PALC. DROP PIPE——""" | —0" 0L |
MINMUM OF
! @ o MORTAR 86D K
SECURE 7O WALL SEE 111 CoNCRT
DETAIL SECTION A=A : ki
X ) ki
A L A
kg
‘CONCRETE /MORTAR —me o] =
FiLL
0" BELL AND SPISOT
Taow

127 MiNIUM
&

CRUSHED STONE.
INSIDE_DROP CONNECTION
NDT TO SCALE

mm wrm@twlmw
VERS DM ALL MANHOLES LOCATED #/0

™" JNTS T0 BE PRIPARED
VTN BUTIL SEALANT

NON-SHRINK
WATERD
GROUT g PIFE
PRECAST CONC. BARREL
SECTIONS.
NEOPRDNE BOOY ANODIZED ALUMINUM.
(32 o e oR S GRAAND METAL m BE

BRICK OR CONCRETE FLL.

OF HIGHEST PIPE

SLOPE 1°/FT. \ ; 1 - /_mu. OF MANHDLE

RED CLAY BRICK I}
DVERT CHARNEL: /l
& e 1} ""/B

SHAPED INVERT WITH
BRICK LINING

GRADE

INSIDE FA NEOFRENE BOOT
OF MANHI
STANLESS STEEL CLAMP
CORED OPENING

Sﬁ%m 5 mu

N TION
USING NEOPRENE BOOT IN CORED HOLE
NOT 1O SCALE

30" WITH MASONRY
ooy
SEWER_CLEANOUT
NOT TD SCALE

OWNER
MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH
IAND REALTY TRUST

1 WALL STREET
BURLINGTON, MA. 01803

SUBDIVIDER
COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC
128 WEST STREET
WILMINGTON, MA. 01887

APPROVAL UNDER THE
SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW,
1S REQUIRED.

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

ey goee]

-POSTNG UNLITY

s per.
U 48 9 2 2 o
S0 A 0 R i

i 0 G SO O
I 00 9 e 2 e

e 127 e

SECTION A=A

HOT 1o SEALE

Recommanded Singlo~Levol
instaliotion of Cultec Rechorger
for Roof Droina

BASE

24° WL SEPARATION
1

W Puorosen ENTRANCE YIE-IN WITH AMES S) sNAu.
TED WITH 3/4°-1 1/2° INCH CRUSKED
BEPTH OF 12" FOR THE FIRST 75 FEET FROM EX!SHNG PAVW
STREETS UNTIL READY FOR PAVEMENT.

2. SLOPE CUTS SHALL BE LOAMED AND SEEDED WITH Enosloﬂ coNme.
MIX AND COVERED vn‘m NAY MULCH OR GRASS CLIPPI
RETARD MOISTURE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

3 TATEH BASINS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH SILTSA
UNTIL AL VEGETATION N IMMEDIATE AREA IS Fuu.Y ESTABLISHED.

4. ANY AREAS EXPOSED SHALL BE LOAUED AND SEEDED NO LATER
THAN FIRSY WEEK OF OCTUBER,

5. CULVERT DISCHARGE PIPES SHALL HAVE 2 DOUBLE ROWS OF
HAYBALES 5" APART AND 10' FROW THE OUTLETS.

1. CONNGRSTONE ENGINEERING INC. DOES NOT WARRANY THE LDCATION
OF UNDERCROUND UTILIIES OR CHARACTER OF THE GROU)
2 TNE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DI SAFE: |—m—w—
ITY OF MARLEDRO DPW FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR © D(CAVATIDM.
TEST PITS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR UTLITY CONNECTIONS.
3. PROPOSED LAYOUTS OF GAS AND CABLE umna SHALL BE THE
RESPONSIBIITY OF THE LOCAL UTIITY GOMPAN'
. AL ROADWAY AMD unuw cousmucnou Paocmum SHALL BE IN
CCDRO MUNICIPALITY STANDARDS,
HGHEVER IS uoke smN
5. A 2 LEVELING AREA SHALL BE PROVIDED BEHIND THE SIDEWALK
IN THE VICINITY OF PROPOSED MAILBOXES.

CLERK OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

REMVE) AND RECORDED APPROVAL FROM THE PLANNING BOARD
OF THIS PLAN ON e AND NO APPEAL WAS TAKEN
FOR TWENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER.

COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC

128 WEST MAIN STREET

FILMINGTON,

LAND REALTY TR

0 S0

CONN ORS' TONE

CONSULTING L'IVE ENGIN]
LAND SURVE’YORS
[4 SUITE

1 UTHWEST 7
NORTHBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 015632
TEL: (508) 393-9727 FAX: (508) S93-5242

E&is;glugT mmf‘n \umce
nilidinns NOTE: UNITS CAN AF INSTALLED SDE BY SIDE
OR SEPERATELY ¥ NEEDED,
ReBED ToR Exth Lo 1
SUBDIVIDER D
EXCAVATE MINIMUM 8 INCHES INTG NATURAL
‘C' LAYER ANY FRI REQUIRED BELOW THE
M4, 01887 T LESS, A S AASSG THE 4200 ST
(978) 988-8060 O ey > 0% TIE & UL LE ROOF DRAN DETA
OWNER
MARLBOROUGH / NORTH;}B;%‘ROUGH
1 WALL STREET
BURLINGTON, MA. 01803
(781) 272-7000
DEFINITIVE PLAN
| DESTCNED 21 REN, TOH Ei._.-mmiﬁ CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
COMPUIED BY: REN OF 15_2020
d COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS | JZiL I3 2020

[DRAWN BY: REM |
SCALE: NONE
SHEET 8 OF 10

IN
MARLBOROUGH, MA.

JANUARY 28, 2020
10CTOBER 24, 2019




o 0
Es 410
-]
3 o8 5 \ !g
; SfEsy & gs 3 28 5
EH ut o 8%
s, 23 L SiE =kl
= ‘2§§§§§ b E!i T 82 5§>g R g SEE
SNEER N Sdx DERE S
E AN g 3 s ’” §aia * x Eﬁgg? B[S
: S ™ }\ ;i? W — . BFepd o
o | N w3gs A g
SR =3 et 18 —
N A g £
f e ey 23
P 2
: e \ = 1\
N T B AT | S N 583 -
. e . 13 o
- = 2 oo oy * > 0 APPvOK OIS
wo i mw o RONOWATR L
- STRCIN 40 WATRNS. |
o g s 130 ok o e o \‘ 0 S VAL PR BERW CONSTRUCTON AND MATERLS.
N
ST 0ETAL FOR AR AW A TRULS QR S WE Rk AR Bk L
BASIN PA1 SECTION BASIN PA2 SECTION
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=30" HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=30°
VERTICAL SCALE: ("=3’ k] m VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=3
TP Do=JA80
[ XY uj""ﬂ"‘-”'-’ =y
oo o o
7 oa ‘IJ‘\ S LETA el S
e Folfh | Oraarm an F
O 22 —
.,;'-?o[f% S BASIN PB SECTION =) g |
el e o
= 1 e T HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=30' 5
1 e VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=3’ £xoa ELrvaton !
SEE TYPICAL DETAIL FOR OUTLEY
S5 e, S, et o Ounme ¢l oy
nn%*nﬁmu?mz SIE 4D ;::O -‘ij PROVIDE FIELDSTONE WASONRY FACADE .QLmEI.SIBUﬂmBE.Rﬂ'AIL-_BASIN_EAZ
- . m;;__‘g \_:D ONSWVE;E%‘WDFOM NOT 70 SCALE
NOT Yo STALE e m,\’ ‘} "‘l
wengmms_ s ol
T APPROVAL UNDER THE
FRONT.ELEVATION | SUEDIWIZIDII:EOCU%OL LAW,
SEE TYPICAL DETALL FOR DUTLET .
SEL S omncE e MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
A oF
OUTLET STRUCTURE DETAIL~ BASIN BB
T To BeRE COMMONWEALTH HEIGHTS
IN
MARLBORQUGH, MA.
CONSULTING %m ENGINEERS
oaTE 10 SOTRNES? Lovarye SOrTE 7
OWNER SUBDIVIDER | e R e s e
: - - 2
MARLBOROUGH / NORTHBOROUGH (oMM ONWEALTH HEIGHTS, LLC M f:aumn:mmm DESIGNED BY: REM,TDP
LAND REALTY TRUST 128 WEST MAIN STREET 0 TS PLAN DN AND NO PPEAL HAS TAKEN O —
1 WALL STREET FOR THENTY (20) DAYS THEREAFTER. i . JULY 16, 2020 |
WILMINGTON, MA. 01887 JULY 13, 2020
BURLINGTON, MA. 01803 (978) 968--8060 - REM, VARCH £, 2020
(781) 272-7000 FAX (978) 988—0181 NOTE: TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN IS BASED ON N.GV.D. OF 1928 AND w—xﬁg‘ﬁggﬂ_
FAX (781) 2723130 THE RESULT OF AN ON-GROUND SURVEY BY: CONNORSTONE. SHEET 10 OF 10 | "0CT0RER 24, 2019 |




10A - iii
Draft
Covenant

AMENDED AND RESTATED COVENANT

This Amended and Restated Covenant recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in

Book , Page is made this day of June, 2020. The undersigned, Arthur J. Gutierrez,
Jr. and Gloria M. Gutierrez, Trustees of the Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust under
Declaration of Trust dated and recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds on

October 18, 2000 in Book 31932 Page 433, having a usual place of business c/o The Gutierrez Company,
200 Summit Drive, Suite 400, Burlington, MA 01803 (hereinafter referred to as the “Covenantor”),
having submitted to the Marlborough Planning Board (hereinafter referred to as the “Planning Board™) a
definitive plan of a subdivision entitled “Definitive Subdivision of ‘Commonwealth Heights’ in
Marlborough, Massachusetts,” dated October 24, 2019 and revised through June __ , 2020, drawn by
Connorstone Consulting Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors, 10 Southwest Cutoff, Suite 7,
Northborough, MA 01532 (said plan being hereinafter called the "Plan"), in accordance with the
conditions of Approval as voted by the Planning Board on , 2020, does hereby covenant and
agree with the Planning Board, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws (Ter. Ed.) Chapter 41, Section
81U, as amended that:

A. That all references to “this Covenant” as used herein shall refer to that certain Covenant
dated May 7, 2007 and recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 49528, Page
456, as amended by a First Amendment to Covenant dated March 23, 2009 and recorded in the Middlesex
South District Registry of Deeds in Book 52553, Page 40, as amended and restated by this “Amended and
Restated Covenant.”

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises, including 21 house lots (“Lots™) and one
additional non-buildable parcel, as shown on the "Plan", which is to be recorded in the Middlesex
South District Registry of Deeds herewith as Plan No of 2020 and is referred to herein.

2. This Covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the

Covenantor and its successors in title to the premises shown on the Plan.

3. The construction of the subdivision roadway and the installation of municipal services shall be
provided to serve any and all Lots in accordance with the applicable Rules and Regulations of the
Planning Board before any such Lot may be built upon or conveyed, other than by mortgage
deed; provided, however, that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged premises or any
part thereof may sell any such Lot, subject only to that portion of this Covenant which provides
that no Lot so sold shall be built upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve
such Lot.

4, Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this Covenant, by a
single deed, of the entire parcel of land shown on the Plan or all Lots not previously released by
the Planning Board without first providing such subdivision road and services. A deed of any part
of the premises shown on the Plan in violation of any portion of the above referenced statute shall
be voidable by the grantee prior to the release of the Covenant, but not later than three (3) years
from the date of such deed.

1

I:\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board I\Subdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive Application Refiling 11-12-
19\Covenant\DRAFT Amended and Restated Covenant Commonwealth Heights Marlborough MA 2020-07-10.1tf




10.

The Covenantor agrees to the easements shown on the Plan and will grant to the City of
Marlborough the easements shown thereon. Further, the Covenantor will submit to the City
Solicitor's Office a written Attorney's Certification of Title or Title Commitment or Policy
regarding such easements to the City of Marlborough, specifying that the Covenantor has good
and marketable title to said easements and that said easements are free and clear of all
encumbrances at the time of conveyance to the City. Said Certificate or Title Commitment or
Policy, as applicable, shall be a condition precedent to consideration by the City to accept the
subdivision road as shown on the Plan.

Prior to the release by the Planning Board of any Lots shown on the Plan from the terms of this
Covenant, the Covenantor shall deposit with the City of Marlborough a Performance Bond in an
amount to be determined by the Planning Board, said bond to be secured by the posting of cash,
or by surety company bond or by such other form of security as may be approved by the Planning
Board. Said bond shall be to secure the performance by the Covenantor of the construction of the
subdivision road and the installation of municipal services as required by the Approval of the
"Plan", within the time requirements as stipulated herein. The amount of the bond may be
reduced from time to time by said Planning Board. However, due to present and anticipated
future inflationary conditions, the amount of the Performance Bond is subject to annual
redetermination by the Planning Board.

Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the Planning Board, Section (II1.B.7(a), as amended,
such bond or security, when filed or deposited shall be reviewed as to form and manner of
execution by the City Solicitor's Office, and as to sureties by the City Treasurer.

No Lot shall be built upon until such time as it has been approved by the Marlborough Board of
Health.

No Lot shall be sold or built upon until released by the Planning Board after acceptable bonding.
If at any time said bonding as required in Paragraph 6 expires, then all Lot releases of Lots not
transferred to third party purchasers or mortgaged subsequent to release, shall be void.

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L.) Chapter 41, Section 81R, as amended, the
Planning Board has not agreed to waive compliance with its Rules and Regulations, as set forth in
the Marlborough City Code, Chapter A6767, entitled “Subdivision Regulations,” except as
follows:

(List waivers, if any)

Section A676-12 Streets. E. Dead-end streets. (1) to allow a dead-end roadway longer
than 500 feet for the road length of approximately 964;

Section A676-24 Street and roadway. B.(2) to allow a reduced pavement width from
thirty-two (32) feet to twenty-eight (28) feet;

Section A676-26 Sidewalks, curbs and gutters. A.(1) to reduce the sidewalk width from 6
feet to 5 feet;

Section A676-27 Grass plots C. to provide a grass plot between the roadway and
sidewalk; and '

2

I\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board I\Subdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive Application Refiling 11-12-
19\Covenan\DRAFT Amended and Restated Covenant Commonwealth Heights Marlborough MA 2020-07-10.1tf




|
|
E
|

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Section A676-28 Trees. A. to allow staggered street tree planting to alternate both in front
of and behind the sidewalk.

The Planning Board has made these waivers after determining that such action is in the public
interest and not inconsistent with the intent and purpose of the Subdivision Control Law and with
the Planning Board Rules and Regulations.

The construction of all ways and the installation of all municipal services shall be completed in
accordance with the applicable Rules and Regulations of the Planning Board within a period of
two (2) years from the date of the “approval of the Plan". Failure to so complete or to obtain an
extension shall automatically rescind approval of the Plan as to Lots not yet released from this
Covenant and full re-application for approval of such Lots will be required.

The Covenantor hereby agrees that the two (2)-year time period for completion of the subdivision
may be extended at the sole discretion of the Planning Board, but only upon the condition that the
City of Marlborough has received, on or before the specified completion date, payment of all real
estate taxes owed as to the premises shown on the Plan, and upon the further condition that the
Board has received, on or before the specified completion date, a certification from the City’s
Code Enforcement Officer determining that no conditions exist on the said premises that are in
violation of the City’s so-called Anti-Blight Ordinance set forth in Chapter 485 of the
Marlborough City Code; provided, however, that the Anti-Blight condition may be waived
temporarily by a majority vote of the Board if the Board finds that an extension of no more than
thirty (30) calendar days from the specified completion date is necessary for the Code
Enforcement Officer to examine the said premises and make a proper determination.

Upon the proper completion of all improvements and their approval by the City Engineer, and if
said improvements comply with the the applicable state laws, city ordinances, and Planning
Board Rules and Regulations and requirements, the City may then, and only then, accept the
improvements.

The Covenantor will retain ownership of the fee interest in and to the road in the subdivision as
shown on the Plan until such time as the road may be accepted as a public way by the City
Council of the City of Marlborough.

The Covenantor agrees to include the following paragraph in all deeds to Lots within the
subdivision:

"Grantor reserves to his or her benefit, the fee simple in the proposed rights-of-way
within the subdivision and also reserves to his or her benefit any easements within the
proposed Lots of the subdivision which are shown on the Plan. Grantor also reserves the
right, upon written approval of the Planning Board, to relocate any easements shown on
the Plan, within a Lot, as conditions and local regulation require and permit."

The Covenantor shall prepare a grant of authority to the Marlborough Police Department to
enforce all traffic regulations dictated by the traffic signage approved and shown on the Plan,

during the period the subdivision road is a private way.

The City of Marlborough shall not be responsible for the maintenance and care of the subdivision
road or other improvements, until the same have been accepted. In emergency situations as

3

I:\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board I\Subdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive Application Refiling 11-12-
1NCovenant\DRAFT Amended and Restated Covenant Commonwealth Heights Marlborough MA 2020-07-10.1tf



g
|
]
?
g
f
z
i
;

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

determined by the City Engineer, the City of Marlborough may take steps to correct a
condition(s) within the subdivision which, if not corrected, would jeopardize public health and
safety. In these instances, any and all costs so incurred by the City to correct said condition(s),
shall be reimbursed to the City within thirty (30) days of notice to the Covenantor. Failure to
reimburse the City within this period will be considered cause to rescind approval of the Plan.

All as-built plans and profiles pertaining to the above described Plan shall be submitted to the
City Engineer forthwith after the completion of said subdivision road. The subdivision road will
not be considered for acceptance until such plans and profiles have been approved by the City
Engineer. Copies of all the site plans prepared for each of the individual building Lots shall be
forwarded to the City Engineer and to the Planning Board at the time they are submitted to the
Building Inspector for a Building Permit.

Prior to the execution of this Covenant, the Covenantor agrees to submit a work schedule, and a
progress report every month after the commencement of work, to the City Engineer, with copies
to the Planning Board, until said subdivision has been completed. Said progress reports shall be
delivered to the Planning Board prior to the third Monday of each and every month. Failure to
comply with the provisions of this paragraph shall give the Planning Board the right to rescind the
approval of the application for subdivision approval after notice to the Covenantor and
opportunity to be heard.

If the City, by its Planning Board, determines that there is a violation of the applicable state laws,
City ordinances, Planning Board Rules and Regulations and/or the terms and provisions of this
Covenant, it shall seek a cease and desist order after appropriate application to a court of
competent jurisdiction, and it shall seek any and all other equitable and legal relief it deems
necessary. If in the opinion of the Covenantor, there has not been a violation of said applicable
state laws, city ordinances, Planning Board Rules and Regulations, or the terms and provisions of
this Covenant, nothing herein shall be construed as the Covenantor's consent to cease and desist
from work on the Subdivision without Court order.

The Covenantor's applications, all plans and profiles, calculations, and other supporting data
relating to the Plan, state laws, city ordinances, Planning Board Rules and Regulations and all
terms, provisions, and conditions of final approval of the Plan are incorporated herein by
reference, as if set forth in full, except as expressly modified herein.

This Covenant shall take effect upon the approval of the Plan.

Reference to this Covenant shall be entered upon the Plan and the Covenant shall be recorded
with the Plan. The Covenantor further agrees that it shall cause two certified copies of this
Covenant as recorded at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds to be delivered to the
City Solicitor's Office and the Planning Board Office, City Hall, Marlborough, Massachusetts
within three business days of the date of recording.

The provisions of this Covenant are severable, and if any of these provisions shall be held to be

illegal or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining provisions
of this Covenant shall continue in effect.

4

I'\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board N\Subdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive Application Refiling 11-12-
19\Covenant\DRAFT Amended and Restated Covenant Commonwealth Heights Marlborough MA 2020-07-10.1tf




23. The undersigned Arthur J. Gutierrez, Jr. and Gloria M. Gutierrez, Trustees of the
Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust, hereby certify that (i) the Trust remains in full
force and effect and has not been altered, amended, rescinded, revoked or terminated in whole or
in part; (ii) Arthur J. Gutierrez, Jr. and Gloria M. Gutierrez are the sole Trustees of the Trust; (iii)
none of the beneficiaries of the Trust is a corporation, no person who at any time has been a
beneficiary of the Trust has died, and all of the beneficiaries of the Trust are eighteen (18) years
of age or older, and of sound mind, and (iv) that we have been authorized and directed by all of
the beneficiaries of the Trust to execute and deliver this Amended and Restated Covenant.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank
Signature Page to Follow

5

I\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board NSubdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive Application Refiling 11-12-
19\Covenant\DRAFT Amended and Restated Covenant Commonwealth Heights Marlborough MA 2020-07-10.1tf




EXECUTED AS A SEALED INSTRUMENT this day of , 2020.

Covenantor: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust

Arthur J. Gutierrez, Jr., as Trustee and
not Individually

Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust

Gloria M. Gutierrez, as Trustee and
not Individually

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
MIDDLESEX, SS

On this __ day of , 2020, before me, the undersigned notary
public, personally appeared Arthur J. Gutierrez, Jr. and Gloria M. Gutierrez, Trustees and not
Individually of the Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust, proved to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was personal knowledge of the undersigned, to be
the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document(s), and
acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

(official seal)

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

6

I'\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board \Subdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive Application Refiling 11-12~
19\Covenant\DRAFT Amended and Restated Covenant Commonwealth Heights Marlborough MA 2020-07-10.1tf




CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Approved and Accepted: May , 2020
Marlborough Planning Board, City of Marlborough

7

I:\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board \Subdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive Application Refiling 11-12-
19\Covenant\DRAFT Amended and Restated Covenant Commonwealth Heights Marlborough MA 2020-07-10.1tf




	07-20-20 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	5B - REQUEST Goodale Estates Amendment to Performance Agreement- New Subdivision Approval Date 12-31-20



